
RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERt\ 

TOWN OF AYER 
Town of Ayer 

2011HAY 12 AMII: 39 BoardofSelectmen 
,;({ 1 JI II J/ Q~ f)A;//IJ Jj dAyer Town Hall -1" Floor Meeting Room 
f~~'{,,( Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday May 16, 2017 

6:00PM. 

7:00PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:15 PM 

7:20PM 

7:25 PM 

Executive Session Meeting Agenda 

Executive Session Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, sec. 21(a) 
1. Exemption #3 (Litigation Strategy) 66 Westford Road; 14 Williams 

Street; 128 Washington Street 
2. Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining) Police Superiors Personnel 

Matter 
3. Exemption #3 (litigation Strategy) Worthendafe Realty v. Town ef Ayer 

Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review of 
Warrant(s); Announcements 

Public Input 

Mr. Dan Van Schallwyk. Town Engineer 
1. Section 319 (Stormwater Best Practices) Grant Application 
2. Pleasant Street Reconstmction Project Change Order 
3. MassDOT Agreement for the Small Bridge Grant 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Appointments 
3. Reauthorization ofUDAG Appraisal Funding for Ch. 61 Land (Map 

4 Parcel 39) 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
May 3, 2017 

Adjournment 

*Agenda times are forp!a1111ingpurposes only and do not necessazi!y constitute exact times 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mork L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Doniel Vos Scholkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pomeln J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: May 11, 2017 

To: Board of Selectmen 

MEMORANDlLJM 

From: 

Subject: 

Dan Van Schalhvyk, P.E. Town Engineer 

Mny 16 Meeting Agendn Items 

1. Section 319 Grnnt Applicntion -

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (976) n2-6240 
F: (976) n 2-8244 

The DPW, with assistance from the Conse1vation Administrator, is submitting a Section 319 
Grant Application to assist funding stonmvater best management practice (BMP) projects. 
The grant application is due Jm1e 2, 2017. The application must be signed by the Chnir. 

2. Plensnnt Street Reconstruction Pl'oject Ch1mge Order -
This Chflnge Order of $6,504.74 is for clraitrnge chnnges in the intersection of Groton Street. 
A copy of the Change Order is nt1ached. For signatnre by the Chnit". 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM @ 
This form is jointly issued and published by the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANFl. the Office of the Comptroller !CTR) and the Operational Services Division (OSDl 
as the default contract for alt Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescrtbed by regulation or policy. Any changes to the official printed language of this form shall be 
void. Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors may not require any additional agreements, engagement letters, contract forms or other additional terms 
as part of this Contract without prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks for definitions, instructions and legal requirements that are incorporated by reference into this Contract. An 
electronic copy of this form is available at www mass aov/osc under Guidance For Vendors - Forms or www mass aov/osd under OSD Forms 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: 

(and d/b/a): Town of Ayer MMARS Department Code: 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4,T&C): 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 Business Mailing Address: 

Contract Manager: Robert Pontbriand Billing Address (if different): 

E-Mail: ta@ayer.ma.us Contract Manager: 

Phone: 978-772-8210 I Fax: 978-772-3017 E-Mail: 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000191709 Phone: I Fax: 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001 "): AD001 . MMARS Doc ID{s}: 

(Note: The Address Id Must be set up for EFT payments.) RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: 

_x_ NEW CONTRACT - CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment: __ ,20_ . 

_ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) Enter Amendment Amount: $ ___ . (or 'no change') 

_ Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 
X Department Procurement (includes State ar Federal grants 815 CMR 2.00) _ Amendment to Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 

(Attach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) _ Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 
Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form. scope, budget) _ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authortzing ianguage~ustification, scope and _ Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authortzing language/justification and updated 
budget) scope and budget) 

The following COMMONWEAL TH TERMS AND CONDITIONS (T&C) has been executed, filed with CTR and is incorporated by reference into this Contract. 

_x_ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions - Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social Services 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject lo intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
X Maximum Obligation Contract Enter Total Maximum Obligation for total duration of this Contract (or new Total if Contract is being amended).$ 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS {PPD}: Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 
days _ % PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: 1.._agree lo standard 45 day cycle_ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29. § 23A); _ only initial 
payment (subseauent payments scheduled to supoort standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Promo! Pav Discounts Policv. l 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detailed descrtption of the scope of 
performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment. Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) 
Contract for Bid BRP-RFR-2017-06-319- Town of Ayer Pond Improvements 

ANTICIPATED ST ART DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

_x_ 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Dale (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred JlliQ[ to the Effective Dale. 
_2. maybe incurred as of_, 20_, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurredfili.Q[to the Effective Date. 
_3. were incurred as of __ , 20_, a date PRIOR lo the Effective Dale below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prtor to the Effective Dale are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authortzed reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of __ , 20__. with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any 
negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other represenlations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the attached Contractor Certifications (incorporated by reference if not attached hereto) under the pains and 
penalties of perjury, agrees lo provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein according lo the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and 

CoodiOoo•. lhO "'""'" CooO•ci Fom ;oolod'9 •• '"'"""""' ood Coo'"" c,,;firaOoo•. •• R"loo• '" R"""' (RF~cit•lioo, •.CooOoclo'• """""'" '"' 
addilional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR a e Co actor's Response only if made using the 
process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best valu ower c s, or a more cost effective Contract. 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE ~E CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR TH MONWFALTH: 

X: II 7 . Date: X: Co' 
(Signature and Da~Be Hr":itten At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritt At~f Signature) 

Print Name: Christooher R. Hillman ~ Print Name: 

Print Title: . ')-Print Title: Chair. Board of Selectmen - V .-

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 1 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS"" STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS 

The following instructions and terms are incorporated by reference and apply to this 
Standard Contract Form. Text that appears underlined indicates a 'hyperlink' to an Internet 
or bookmarked site and are unofficial versions of these documents and Departments and 
Contractors should consult wi th their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar will make navigation between the form and the 
hyperlinks easier. Please note that not all applicable laws have been cited. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND D/B/A): Enter the Full Legal Name of the 
Contractor's business as it appears on the Contractor's W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract 
Employees only) and the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions If Contractor 
also has a "doing business as' (d/b/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the "d/b/a" name 
must appear in this section. 
Contractor Legal Address: Enter the Legal Address of the Contractor as it appears on 
the Contractor's W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees only) and the applicable 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, which must match the legal address on the 10991 
table in MMARS (or the Legal Address in HR/CMS for Contract Employee). 

Contractor Contract Manager: Enter the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Contractor to represent the 
Contractor, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. The Contract 
Manager is considered ' Key Personnel' and may not be changed without the prior written 
approval of the Department If the Contract is posted on COMMBUYS, the name of the 
Contract Manager must be included in the Contract on COMMBUYS. 

Contractor E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, phone 
and fax number of the Contractor Contract Manager. This information must be kept current 
by the Contractor to ensure that the Department can contact the Contractor and provide any 
required legal notices. Notice received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will meet 
any written legal notice requirements. 

Contractor Vendor Code: The Department must enter the MMARS Vendor Code 
assigned by the Commonwealth. If a Vendor Code has not yet been assigned, leave this 
space blank and the Department will complete this section when a Vendor Code has been 
assigned. The Department is responsible under the Vendor File and W-9s Policy for 
verifying with authorized signatories of the Contractor, as part of contract execution, that the 
legal name, address and Federal Tax Identification Number (TIN) in the Contract 
documents match the state accounting system. 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., 'AD001") The Department must enter the MMARS 
Vendor Code Address Id identifying the payment remittance address for Contract 
payments, which MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to the first payment under the 
Contract in accordance with the Bill Paying and Vendor File and W-9 policies. 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the full Department name with the 
authority to obligate funds encumbered for the Contract. 
Commonwealth MMARS Alpha Department Code: Enter the three (3) letter MMARS 
Code assigned to this Commonwealth Department in the state accounting system. 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal 
correspondence to the Department must be sent. Unless otherwise specified in the 
Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Department's Contract Manager (with 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail 
address for the Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal notice. 

Department Billing Address: Enter the Billing Address or email address if invoices must 
be sent to a different location. Billing or confirmation of delivery of performance issues 
should be resolved through the listed Contract Managers. 
Department Contract Manager: Identify the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract, who should be an authorized signatory or an 
employee designated by the Department to represent the Department to receive legal 
notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. 

Department E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, 
phone and fax number of the Department Contract Manager. Unless otherwise specified in 
the Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will meet 
any requirements for written notice under the Contract. 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance transaction 
number associated with this Contract which must remain the same for the life of the 
Contract. If multiple numbers exist for this Contract, identify all Doc Ids. 
RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request for Response 
(RFR) or other Procurement Reference number, Contract ID Number or other 
reference/tracking number for this Contract or Amendment and will be entered into the 
Board Award Field in the MMARS encumbrance transaction for this Contract. 

NEW CONTRACTS (left side of Form): 

Complete this section ONLY if this Contract is brand new. (Complete the CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT section for any material changes lo an existing or an expired Contract, 
and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a multi-year 
procurement or grant program.) 

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Check the appropriate type of procurement or 
exception for this Contract. Only one option can be selected. See State Finance Law and 
General Requirements, Acquisition Policy and Fixed Assets, the Commodities and Services 
Policy and the Procurement Information Center (Department Contract Guidance) for details. 
Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD·designated Department). Check this option for a 
Statewide Contract under OSD, or by an OSD-designated Department. 

Collective Purchase approved by OSD. Check this option for Contracts approved by 
OSD for collective purchases through federal, state, local government or other entities. 
Department Contract Procurement. Check this option for a Department procurement 
including state grants and federal sub-grants under 815 CMR 2.00 and State Grants and 
Federal Subqrants Policy, Departmental Master Agreements (MA). If multi-Department 
user Contract, identify multi-Department use is allowable in Brief Description. 

Emergency Contract. Check this option when the Department has determined that an 
unforeseen crisis or incident has arisen which requires or mandates immediate purchases 
to avoid substantial harm to the functioning of government or the provision of necessary or 
mandated services or whenever the health, welfare or safety of clients or other persons or 
serious damage to property is threatened. 

Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires the performance of 
an Individual Contractor, and when the planned Contract performance with an Individual 
has been classified using the Employment Status Form (prior to the Contractor's selection) 
as work of a Contract Employee and not that of an Independent Contractor. 

Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Legislative 'earmarks' exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
other Contract and state finance laws and policies apply. Supporting documentation must 
be attached to explain and justify the exemption. 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Right Side of Form) 

Complete this section for any Contract being renewed, amended or lo continue a lapsed 
Contract. All Contracts with available options to renew must be amended referencing the 
original procurement and Contract doc ids, since all continuing contracts must be 
maintained in the same Contract file (even if the underlying appropriation changes each 
fiscal year.) 'See Amendments. Suspensions, and Termination Policy.) 
Enter Current Contract End Date: Enter the termination date of the Current Contract 
being amended, even if this date has already passed. (Note: Current Start Date is not 
requested since this date does not change and is already recorded in MMARS.) 

Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment increase or decrease to 
a Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter 'no change' for Rate Contracts or if no change. 
AMENDMENT TYPE: Identify the type of Amendment being done. Documentation 
supporting the updates to performance and budget must be attached. Amendment to 
Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or executing any 
Amendment ("material change' in Contract terms) even if the Contract has lapsed. The 
parties may negotiate a change in any element of Contract performance or cost identified in 
the RFR or the Contractor's response which results in lower costs, or a more cost-effective 
or better value performance than was presented in the original selected response, provided 
the negotiation results in a better value within the scope of the RFR than what was 
proposed by the Contractor in the original selected response. Any 'material' change in the 
Contract terms must be memorialized in a formal Amendment even if a corresponding 
MMARS transaction is not needed to support the change. Additional negotiated terms will 
take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if 
made using the process ouUined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any 
amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective 
Contract. 

Interim Contracts. Check this option for an Interim Contract to prevent a lapse of Contract 
performance whenever an existing Contract is being re·procured but the new procurement 
has not been completed, to bridge the gap during implementation between an expiring and 
a new procurement, or to contract with an interim Contractor when a current Contractor is 
unable to complete full performance under a Contract. 

Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renewal or other 
amendment to the performance of a Contract Employee. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Legislative 'earmarks' exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
other Contract and state finance laws and policies apply. Attach supporting documentation 
to explain and justify the exemption and whether Contractor selection has been publicly 
posted. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 2 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS -STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

COMMONWEAL TH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Identify which Commonwealth Terms and Conditions the Contractor has executed and is 
incorporated by reference into this Contract. This Form is signed only once and recorded on 
the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See Vendor File and W-9s Policy. 

COMPENSATION 

Identify if the Contract is a Rate Contract (with no stated Maximum Obligation) or a 
Maximum Obligation Contract (with a stated Maximum Obligation) and identify the 
Maximum Obligation. If the Contract is being amended, enter the new Maximum Obligation 
based upon the increase or decreasing Amendment. The Total Maximum Obligation must 
reflect the total funding for the dates of service under the contract, including the 
Amendment amount if the Contract is being amended. The Maximum Obligation must 

The Department must enter the date that Contract performance will terminate. II the 
Contract Is being amended and the Contract End Date is not changing, this date 
must be re-entered again here. A Contract must be signed for at least the initial duration 
but not longer than the period of procurement listed in the RFR, or other solicitation 
document (if applicable). No new performance is allowable beyond the end dale without 
an amendment. but the Department may allow a Contractor to complete minimal close out 
performance obligations if substantial performance has been made prior to the termination 
date of the Contract and prior to the end of the fiscal year in which payments are 
appropriated, provided that any close out performance is subject to appropriation and 
funding limits under state finance law, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments in 
the state accounting system to enable final close out payments. Performance dates are 
subject to G.L. c.4, § 9. 

match the MMARS encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be verified as available CERTIFICATIONS AND EXECUTION 
and encumbered prior to incurring obligations. If a Contract includes both a Maximum 
Obligation component and Rate Contract component, check off both, specific Maximum See Department Head Signature Authorization Policy and the Contractor Authorized 
Obligation amounts or amended amounts and Attachments must clearly ouUine the Signatory Listing for policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 
Contract breakdown to match the encumbrance. Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date: The Authorized Contractor Signatory must (in 
_______ P_A_Y_M_E-NT_S_A_N_D_P_R_O_M_P_T_P_A_Y_D-IS_C_O_U_N_T_S _ _ ____ their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. See 
--------------------------- section above under "Anticipated Contract Start Date". Acceptance of payment by the 
Payments are processed within a 45 day payment cycle through EFT in accordance with Contractor shall waive any right of the Contractor to claim the ContracVAmendment is not 
the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy for investment and cash flow purposes. Departments valid and the Contractor may not void the Contract. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
may NOT negotiate accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entitled to accelerated images are not acceptable. Proof of Contractor signature authorization on a Contractor 
payments UNLESS a prompt payment discount (PPD) is provided to support the Authorized Signatory Listing may be required by the Department if not already on file. 
Commonwealth's loss of investment earnings for this earlier payment, or unless a payments Contractor Name fTitle: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's name and title must 
is legally mandated to be made in less than 45 days (e.g., construction contracts, Ready appear legibly as it appears on the Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing. 
Payments under G.L. c. 29. s. 23A). See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy. PPD are identified Authorizing Signature For Commonwealth/Date: The Authorized Department Signatory 
as a percentage discount which will be automatically deducted when an accelerated 
payment is made. Reduced contracts rates may not be negotiated to replace a PPD. If must (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. 

See section above under "Anticipated Start Date". Rubber stamps, typed or other 
PPD fields are left blank please identify that the Contractor agrees to the standard 45 day images are not accepted. The Authorized Signatory must be an employee within the 
cycle; a statutoryllegal exemption such as Ready Payments (G L. c. 29, § 23A); or only an Department legally responsible for the Contract. See Department Head Signature 
initial accelerated payment for reimbursements or start up costs for a grant, with 
subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. Financial Authorization. The Department must have the legislative funding appropriated for all the 

costs of this Contract or funding allocated under an approved Interdepartmental Service 
hardship is not a sufficient justification to accelerate cash flow for all payments under a Agreement (ISA!. A Department may not contract for performance to be delivered to or by 
Contract. Initial grant or contract payments may be accelerated for the first invoice or initial another state department without specific legislative authorization (unless this Contract is a 
grant installment, but subsequent periodic installments or invoice payments should be Statewide Contract). For Contracts requiring Secretariat signoff, evidence of Secretariat 
scheduled to support the Payee cash flow needs and the standard 45 day EFT payment signoff must be included in the Contract file. 
cycle in accordance with the Bill Paying Policy. Any accelerated payment that does not 
provide for a PPD must have a legal justification in Contract file for audit purposes Department Name fTitle: Enter the Authorized Signatory's name and title legibly. 
explaining why accelerated payments were allowable without a PPD. CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS AND LEGAL REFERENCES 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this 
Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or Amendment has been 

Enter a brief description of the Contract performance, project name and/or other identifying executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department. or a later Contract 
information for the Contract to specifically identify the Contract performance, match the or Amendment Start Date specified, subject to any required approvals. The Contractor 
Contract with attachments, determine the appropriate expenditure code (as listed in the makes all certifications required under this Contract under the pains and penalties of 
Expenditure Classifica tion Handbook) or to identify or clarify important information related lo per·ury and agrees to provi·de any requi·red documentation upon request to support J • 
the Contract such as the Fiscal Year(s) of performance (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012-14"). compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
Identify settlements or other exceptions and attach more detailed justification and business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein: 
supporting documents. Enter "Multi-Department Use· if other Departments can access 
procurement. For Amendments, identify the purpose and what items are being amended. Commonwealth and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certifies and agrees 
Merely stating •see attached" or referencing attachments without a narrative description of that the Commonwealth is entitled to ownership and possession of all "deliverables" 
performance is insufficient. purchased or developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish 

Commonwealth rights to deliverables nor may Contractors sell products developed with 
Commonwealth resources without just compensation. The Contract should detail all 
Commonwealth deliverables and ownership rights and any Contractor proprietary rights. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE 

The Department and Contractor must certify WHEN obligations under this 
Contract/Amendment may be incurred. Option 1 is the default option when performance 
may begin as of the Effective Dale (latest signature date and any required approvals). If the 
parties want a new Contract or renewal to begin as of the upcoming fiscal year then list the 
fiscal year(s) (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012-14') in the Brief Description section. Performance 
starts and encumbrances reflect the default Effective Date (if no FY is listed) or the later FY 
start dale (if a FY is listed). Use Option 2 only when the Contract will be signed well in 
advance of the start date and identify a specific future start dale. Do not use Option 2 for a 
fiscal year start unless it is certain that the Contract will be signed prior to fiscal year. Option 
3 is used in lieu of the Settlement and Release Form when the ContracVAmendment is 
signed late, and obligations have already been incurred by the Contractor prior to the 
Effective Date for which the Department has either requested, accepted or deemed legally 
eligible for reimbursement, and the Contract includes supporting documents justifying the 
performance or proof of eligibility, and approximate costs. Any obligations incurred outside 
the scope of the Effective Date under any Option listed, even if the incorrect Option is 
selected, shall be automatically deemed a settlement included under the terms of the 
Contract and upon payment to the Contractor will release the Commonwealth from further 
obligations for the identified performance. All settlement payments require justification and 
must be under same encumbrance and object codes as the Contract payments. 
Performance dates are subject to G.L. c.4, § 9. 

CONTRACT END DATE 

Qualifications. The Contractor certifies it is qualified and shall at all times remain qualified 
to perform this Contract; that performance shall be timely and meet or exceed industry 
standards for the performance required, including obtaining requisite licenses, registrations, 
permits, resources for performance, and sufficient professional, liability; and other 
appropriate insurance to cover the performance. II the Contractor is a business, the 
Contractor certifies that it is listed under the Secretary of State's website as licensed to do 
business in Massachusetts, as required by law. 

Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention. The Contractor certifies that 
performance under this Contract, in addition to meeting the terms of the Contract, will be 
made using ethical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
funding and resources to prevent fraud, waste and abuse. 
Collusion. The Contractor certifies that this Contract has been offered in good faith and 
without collusion, fraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, that any actions to 
avoid or frustrate fair and open competition are prohibited by law, and shall be grounds for 
rejection or disqualification of a Response or termination of this Contract. 
Public Records and Access The Contractor shall provide full access to records related to 
performance and compliance to the Department and officials listed under Executive Order 
195 and G.L. c. 11, s.12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after the final payment 
under this Contract or such longer period necessary for the resolution of any litigation, 
claim, negotiation, audit or other inquiry involving this Contract. Access to view Contractor 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS,.. STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (t) 
records related to any breach or allegation of fraud, waste and/or abuse may not be denied 
and Contractor can not claim confidentiality or trade secret protections solely for viewing but 
not retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compliance reports or documents 
related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compliance, fraud, waste, abuse or 
collusion may be provided electronically and shall be provided at Contractor's own 
expense. Reasonable costs for copies of non-routine Contract related records shall not 
exceed the rates for public records under 950 C.M.R. 32.00. 

Contractor certifies compliance with federal anti-lobbying requirements including 31 USC 
1352; other federal requirements; Executive Order 11246; Air Pollution Act; Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act and Federal Employment Laws. 

Protection of Personal Data and Information. The Contractor certifies that all steps will 
be taken to ensure the security and confidentiality of all Commonwealth data for which the 
Contractor becomes a holder, either as part of performance or inadvertently during 
performance, with special attention to restricting access, use and disbursement of personal 

Debarment. The Contractor certi fies that neither it nor any of its subcontractors are data and information under G.L. c. 93H and c. 66A and Executive Order 504. The 
currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or Contractor is required to comply with G.L. c. 931 for the proper disposal of all paper and 
regulation including, Executive Order 147; G.L. c. 29. s. 29F G.L. c.30. § 39R, G.L. c.149. § electronic media, backups or systems containing personal data and information, provided 
27C, G.L. c.149. § 44C, G.L. c.149. § 148B and G.L. c. 152. s. 25C. further that the Contractor is required to ensure that any personal data or information 
Applicable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable stale laws and transmitted electronically or through a portable device be properly encrypted using (at a 
regulations including but not limited to the applicable Massachusetts General Laws; the minimum) Information Technology Division (ITDl Protection of Sensitive Information, 
Official Code of Massachusetts Regulations; Code of Massachusetts Regulations provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking information of 
(unofficial); 801 CMR 21.00 (Procurement of Commodity and Service Procurements. Commonwealth customers certifies that the Contractor is PCI compliant in accordance with 
Including Human and Social Services); 815 CMR 2.00 (Grants and Subsidies); 808 CMR the Payment Card Industry Council Standards and shall provide confirmation compliance 
1.00 (Compliance, Reporting and Auditing for Human And Social Services); AICPA during the Contract, provide further that the Contractor shall immediately notify the 
Standards; confidentiali ty of Department records under G.L. c. 66A; and the Massachusetts Department in the event of any security breach including the unauthorized access, 
Constitution Article XVIII if applicable. disbursement, use or disposal of personal data or information, and in the event of a security 
Invoices. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the terms of the Contract breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully with the Commonwealth and provide access to 
and the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy. Contractors must be able to reconcile and any information necessary for the Commonwealth to respond to the security breach and 
properly attribute concurrent payments from multiple Departments. Final invoices in any shall be fully responsible for any damages associated with the Contractor's breach 
fiscal year must be submitted no tater than August 15"' for performance made and received including but not limited to G.L c. 214. s. 3B. 
(goods delivered, services completed) prior to June 30"', in order to make payment for that Corporate and Business Filings and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
performance prior to the close of the fiscal year to prevent reversion of appropriated funds. any certi fication, filing, reporting and service of process requirements of the Secretary of the 
Failure to submit timely invoices by August 15"' or other date listed in the Contract shall Commonwealth, the Office of the Attorney General or other Departments as related to its 
authorize the Department to issue an estimated payment based upon the Department's conduct of business in the Commonwealth; and with its incorporating state (or foreign 
determination of performance delivered and accepted. The Contractor's acceptance of this entity). 
estimated payment releases the Commonwealth from further claims for these invoices. If Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with 
budgetary funds revert due lo the Contractor's failure lo submit timely final invoices, or for applicable state and federal employment laws or regulations, including but not limited to 
disputing an estimated payment, the Department may deduct a penalty up to 10% from any G.L. c. 5. s. 1 (Prevailing Wages for Printing and Distribution of Public Documents); G.L. c. 
final payment in the next fiscal year for failure to submit timely invoices. 7. s. 22 (Prevailing Wages for Contracts for Meat Products and Clothing and Apparel\; 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c. 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, minimum wages and prevailing wage programs and payments; unemployment insurance 
Departments are required to expend funds only for the purposes set forth by the Legislature and contributions; workers' compensation and insurance, child labor laws. AGO fair labor 
and within the funding limits established through appropriation, allotment and subsidiary, practices: G.L. c. 149 (Labor and Industries); G.L. c. 150A (Labor Relations); G.L. c. 151 
including mandated allotment reductions triggered by G.L. c. 29. § 9C. A Department and 455 CMR 2.00 (Minimum Fair Wages): G.L. c. 151A (Employment and Training); il 
cannot authorize or accept performance in excess of an existing appropriation and c. 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); G.L. c. 152 
allotment, or sufficient non-appropriated available funds. Any oral or written representations, (Workers' Compensation); G.L. c.153 (Liability for Injuries); 29 USC c. 8 (Federal Fair Labor 
commitments, or assurances made by the Department or any other Commonwealth Standards); 29 USC c. 28 and the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act. 
representative are not binding. The Commonwealth has no legal obligation to compensate Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Discrimination including but not 
a Contractor for performance that is not requested and is intentionally delivered by a limited to the Federal Equal Employment Oppurtunity (EEO\ Laws the Americans with 
Contractor outside the scope of a Contract. Contractors should verify funding prior to Disabilities Act.; 42 U.S.C Sec. 12.101. et seq., the Rehabilitation Act, 29 USC c. 16 s. 794; 
beginning performance. 29 USC c. 16. s. 701; 29 USC c. 14. 623: the 42 USC c. 45: (Federal Fair Housing Act); ~ 

Intercept. Contractors may be registered as Customers in the Vendor file if the Contractor L. c 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); the Public 
owes a Commonwealth debt. Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of Accommodations Law G.L. c. 272. s. 92A; G.L. c. 272. s. 98 and 98A, Massachusetts 
Contract payments that are not reimbursed timely shall be subject to intercept pursuant to Constitution Article CXIV and G.L. c. 93. s. 103; 47 USC c. 5, sc. II, Part II. s. 255 
G.L. c. 7A. s. 3 and 815 CMR 9.00. Contract overpayments will be subject to immediate (Telecommunication Act; Chapter 149, Section 105D, G.L. c. 151C, G.L. c. 272, Section 
intercept or payment offset. The Contractor may not penalize any state Department or ~ Section 98 and Section 98A, and G.L. c. 111, Section 199A, and Massachusetts 
assess late fees, cancel a Contract or other services if amounts are intercepted or offset Disability-Based Non-Discrimination Standards For Executive Branch Entities. and related 
due to recoupment of an overpayment. outstanding taxes, child support, other overdue Standards and Guidance, authorized under Massachusetts Executive Order or any 
debts or Contract overpayments. disability-based protection arising from state or federal law or precedent. See also MCAD 

Tax Law Compliance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury tax and MCAD links and Resources. 
compliance with Federal tax laws; state tax laws including but not limited to G.L. c. 62C, Small Business Purchasing Program (SBPP). A Contractor may be eligible to participate 
G.L. c. 62C. s. 49A; compliance with all state tax laws, reporting of employees and in the SBPP, created pursuant to Executive Order 523, if quali fied through the SBPP 
contractors, withholding and remitting of tax withholdings and child support and is in good COMMBUYS subscription process at: www.commbuys.com and with acceptance of the 
standing with respect to all state taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and terms of the SBPP participation agreement. 
contractors under G.L. c. 62E, withholding and remitting child support including G.L. c. Limitation of Liability for Information Technology Contracts (and other Contracts as 
119A. s. 12; TIR 05-11: New Independent Contractor Provisions and applicable Tl Rs. Authorized). The Information Technology Mandatory Specifications and the IT Acquisition 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and Accessibility Contract Language are incorporated by reference into Information Technology 
Conflicts. The Contractor certifies it has not been in bankruptcy and/or receivership within Contracts. The following language will apply to Information Technology contracts in the 
the last three calendar years, and the Contractor certifies that it will immediately notify the U01, U02, U03, U04, U05, U06, U07, U08, U09, U10, U75, U98 object codes in the 
Department in writing at least 45 days prior to filing for bankruptcy and/or receivership, Expenditure Classification Handbook or other Contracts as approved by CTR or OSD. 
any potential structural change in its organization, or if there is any risk to the solvency of Pursuant to Section 11. Indemnification of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the 
the Contractor that may impact the Contractor's ability to timely fulfill the terms of this term 'other damages" shall include, but shall not be limited to, the reasonable costs the 
Contract or Amendment. The Contractor certifies that at any lime during the period of the Commonwealth incurs to repair, return, replace or seek cover (purchase of comparable 
Contract the Contractor is required to affirmatively disclose in writing to the Department substitute commodities and services) under a Contract. 'Other damages" shall not include 
Contract Manager the details of any judgment, criminal conviction, investigation or litigation damages to the CommonwealU1 as a result of third party claims, provided, however, that the 
pending against the Contractor or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or foregoing in no way limits the Commonwealth's right of recovery for personal injury or 
subcontractors, including any potential conflicts of interest of which the Contractor has property damages or patent and copyright infringement under Section 11 nor the 
knowledge, or learns of during the Contract term. Law firms or Attorneys providing legal Commonwealth's ability to join the contractor as a third party defendant. Further, the term 
services are required to identify any potential conflict with representation of any Department "other damages" shall not include, and in no event shall the contractor be liable for, 
client in accordance with Massachusetts Board of Bar overseers (BBO) rules. damages for the Commonwealth's use of contractor provided products or services, loss of 
Federal Anti-Lobbying and Other Federal Requirements. If receiving federal funds the Commonwealth records, or data (or other intangible property), loss of use of equipment, lost 

• revenue, lost savings or lost profits of the Commonwealth. In no event shall "other 
(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 4 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM @ 
damages" exceed the greater of $100,000, or two times the value of the product or service 
(as defined in the Contract scope of work) that is the subject of the claim. Section 11 sets 
forth the contractor's entire liability under a Contract. Nothing in this section shall limit the 
Commonwealth's ability to negotiate higher limitations of liability in a particular Contract, 
provided that any such limitation must specifically reference Section 11 of the 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions. In the event the limitation of liability conHicts with 
accounting standards which mandate that there can be no cap of damages, the limitation 
shall be considered waived for that audit engagement. These terms may be applied to 
other Contracts only with prior written confirmation from the Operational Services Division 
or the Office of the Comptroller. The terms in this Clarification may not be modified. 
Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to G.L. c. 7 s. 22C for state agencies, state 
authorities, the House of Representatives or the state Senate, by signing this Contract the 
Contractor certifies that it does not employ ten or more employees in an office or other 
facility in Northern Ireland and if the Contractor employs ten or more employees in an office 
or other facility located in Northern Ireland the Contractor certifies that it does not 
discriminate in employment, compensation, or the terms, conditions and privileges of 
employment on account of religious or political belief; and it promotes religious tolerance 
within the work place, and the eradication of any manifestations of religious and other illegal 
discrimination; and the Contractor is not engaged in the manufacture, distribution or sale of 
firearms, munitions, including rubber or plastic bullets, tear gas, armored vehicles or military 
aircraft for use or deployment in any activity in Northern Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. In the event of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside the control of the Department. the Department may negotiate 
emergency performance from the Contractor to address the immediate needs of the 
Commonwealth even if not contemplated under the original Contract or procurement 
Payments are subject to appropriation and other payment terms. 
Consultant Contractor Certifications (For Consultant Contracts 'HH' and "NN" and 'U05" 
object codes subject to G.L. Chapter 29, s. 29A). Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the RFR Response or using the Consultant Contractor Mandatory 
Submission Form. 
Attorneys. Attorneys or firms providing legal services or representing Commonwealth 
Departments may be subject to G.L. c. 30, s. 65, and if providing litigation services must be 
approved by the Office of the Attorney General to appear on behalf of a Department, and 
shall have a continuing obligation to notify the Commonwealth of any conflicts of interest 
arising under the Contract. 
Subcontractor Performance. The Contractor certifies full responsibility for Contract 
performance, inciuding subcontractors, and that comparable Contract terms will be inciuded 
in subcontracts, and that the Department will not be required to direcUy or indirectly manage 
subcontractors or have any payment obligations to subcontractors .. 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered Executive state Departments, the Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable Executive Orders (see also Massachusetts Executive Orders), including but not 
limited to the specific orders listed below. A breach during period of a Contract may be 
considered a material breach and subject Contractor to appropriate monetary or Contract 
sanctions. 
Executive Order 481. Prohibiting the Use of Undocumented Workers on State Contracts. 
For all state agencies in the Executive Branch, inciuding all executive offices, boards, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now 
existing and hereafter established, by signing this Contract the Contractor certifies under 
the pains and penalties of perjury that they shall not knowingly use undocumented workers 
in connection with the performance of this Contract; that, pursuant to federal requirements, 
shall verify the immigration status of workers assigned to a Contract without engaging in 
unlawful discrimination; and shall not knowingly or recklessly alter, falsify, or accept altered 
or falsified documents from any such worker 
Executive Order 130. Anti-Boycott. The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during the time this Contract is in effect, neither it nor any affiliated company, as hereafter 
defined, participates in or cooperates with an international boycott (See IRC § 999(b)(3)-(4), 
and IRS Audit Guidelines Boycotts) or engages in conduct declared to be unlawful by G.L. 
c. 151 E, s. 2. A breach in the warranty, representation, and agreement contained in this 
paragraph, without limiting such other rights as it may have, the Commonwealth shall be 
entitled to rescind this Contract. As used herein, an affiliated company shall be any 
business entity of which at least 51 % of the ownership interests are directly or indirectly 
owned by the Contractor or by a person or persons or business entity or entities directly or 
indirectly owning at least 51 % of the ownership interests of the Contractor, or which directly 
or indirectly owns at least 51 % of the ownership interests of the Contractor. 
Executive Order 346. Hiring of State Employees By State Contractors Contractor certifies 
compliance with both the conflict of interest law G.L. c. 268A specifically s. 5 m and this 
order; and includes limitations regarding the hiring of state employees by private companies 
contracting with the Commonwealth. A privatization contract shall be deemed to inciude a 
specific prohibition against the hiring at any time during the term of Contract, and for any 
position in the Contractor's company, any state management employee who is, was, or will 
be involved in the preparation of the RFP, the negotiations leading to the awarding of the 

Contract, the decision to award the Contract, and/or U1e supervision or oversight of 
performance under the Contract. 
Executive Order 444. Disclosure of Family Relationships With Other State Employees. 
Each person applying for employment (including Contract work) within the Executive 
Branch under the Governor must disclose in writing the names of all immediate family 
related to immediate family by marriage who serve as employees or elected officials of the 
Commonwealth. All disclosures made by applicants hired by the Executive Branch under 
the Governor shall be made available for public inspection to the extent permissible by law 
by the official with whom such disclosure has been filed. 
Executive Order 504. Regarding the Security and Confidentiality of Personal Information. 
For all Contracts involving the Contractor's access to personal information, as defined in 
G.L. c. 93H, and personal data, as defined in G.L. c. 66A, owned or controlled by Executive 
Department agencies, or access to agency systems containing such information or data 
(herein collectively "personal information'), Contractor certifies under the pains and 
penalties of perjury that the Contractor (1) has read Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Order 504 and agrees to protect any and all personal information; and (2) has 
reviewed all of the Commonwealth Information Technology Division's Security Policies. 
Notwithstanding any contractual provision to the contrary, in connection with the 
Contractor's performance under this Contract, for all state agencies in the Executive 
Department. including all executive offices, boards, commissions, agencies, departments, 
divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now existing and hereafter established, the 
Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, and comply wi th the contracting agency's 
Information Security Program (ISP) and any pertinent security guidelines, standards, and 
policies; (2) comply with all of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Information 
Technology Division's 'Security Policies") (3) communicate and enforce the contracting 
agency's ISP and such Security Policies against all employees (whether such employees 
are direct or contracted) and subcontractors; (4) implement and maintain any other 
reasonable appropriate security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal 
information to which the Contractor is given access by the contracting agency from the 
unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, disclosure or loss; (5) be responsible 
for the full or partial breach of any of these terms by its employees (whether such 
employees are direct or contracted) or subcontractors during or after the term of this 
Contract, and any breach of these terms may be regarded as a material breach of this 
Contract; (6) in the event of any unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, 
disclosure or loss of the personal information (collectively referred to as the "unauthorized 
use"): (a) immediately notify the contracting agency if the Contractor becomes aware of the 
unauthorized use; (b) provide fu ll cooperation and access to information necessary for the 
contracting agency to determine the scope of the unauthorized use; and (c) provide full 
cooperation and access to information necessary for the contracting agency and the 
Contractor to ful fill any notification requirements. Breach of these terms may be regarded as 
a material breach of this Contract, such that the Commonwealth may exercise any and all 
contractual rights and remedies, including without limitation indemnification under Section 
11 of the Commonwealth's Terms and Conditions, withholding of payments, Contract 
suspension, or termination. In addition, the Contractor may be subject to applicable 
statutory or regulatory penalties, including and without limitation, those imposed pursuant to 
G.L. c. 93H and under G.L. c. 214. § 3B for violations under M.G.L c. 66A. 
Executive Orders 523, 524 and 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Regarding Non
Discrimination, Diversity, Equal Opportunity and Affirmative AcLion which supersedes 
Executive Order 478). Executive Order 524 (Establishing the Massachusetts Supplier 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). Executive Order 523 
(Establishing the Massachusetts Small Business Purchasing Program.) All programs, 
activities, and services provided, performed, licensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
contracted for by the state shall be conducted without unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, age, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, religion, 
creed, ancestry, national origin, disability, veteran's status (including Vietnam-era veterans), 
or background. The Contractor and any subcontractors may not engage in discriminatory 
employment practices; and the Contractor certifies compliance with applicable federal and 
state laws, rules, and regulations governing fair labor and employment practices; and the 
Contractor commits to purchase supplies and services from certified minority or women
owned businesses, small businesses, or businesses owned by socially or economically 
disadvantaged persons or persons with disabilities. These provisions shall be enforced 
through the contracting agency, OSD, and/or the Massachusetts Commission Against 
Discrimination. Any breach shall be regarded as a material breach of the contract that may 
subject the contractor to appropriate sanctions. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 5 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
This Common\vealth Tenns and Conditions form is 
jointly issued by the Executive Office for 
Administration and Finance (ANF), the Office of the 
Comptroller (CTR) and the Operational Services 
Division (OSD) for use by all Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts ("State") Departments and Contractors. A11y changes or 
electronic alteratio11s by either tlte Depart111e11t or tile Contractor to tlle 
official vell'io11 of this for111, as jointly published by ANF, CTR and OSD, 
shall be voitl. Upon execution of these Commonwealth Terms and Conditions 
by the Contractor and filing as prescribed by the Office of the Comptroller, 
these Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions will be incorporated by reference 
into any Contract for Commodities and Services executed by the Contractor 
and any State Department, in the absence of a superseding law or regulation 
requiring a different Contract form. Perlbrmance shall include services 
rendered, obligations due, costs incurred, commodities and deliverables 
provided and accepted by the Department, programs provided or other 
commitments authorized under a Contract. A deliverable shall include any 
tangible product to be delivered as an element of performance under a Contract. 
The Conunonwealth is entitled to o\vnership and possession of all deliverables 
purchased or developed with State funds. Contract shall mean the Standard 
Contract Fom1 issued jointly by ANF, CTR and OSD, 
I. Co11tract Effective Start Date. Notwithstanding verbal or other 
representations by the parties, or an earlier start date indicated in a Contract, the 
effective start date of performance under a Contract shall be the date a Contract 
has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the 
Department, a later date specified in the Contract or the date of any approvals 
required by law or regulation, whichever is later. 
2. Paynte11ts A11d Co11me11satio11. The Contractor shall only be compensated 
for performance delivered and accepted by the Department in accordance with 
the specific terms and conditions of a Contract. All Contract payments are 
subject to appropriation pursuant to M.G.L. C, 29, §26, or the availability of 
sufficient non-appropriated funds for the purposes of a Contract, and shall be 
subject to intercept pursuant to M.G.L. C. 7A, §3 and 815 CMR 9.00. 
Overpayments shall be reimbursed by the Contractor or may be offset by the 
Department from future payments in accordance \vith state finance law. 
Acceptance by the Contractor of any payment or partial payment, without any 
written objection by the Contractor, shall in each instance operate as a release 
and discharge of the State from all claims, liabilities or other obligations 
relating to the perfonuance of a Contract. 
3. Co11tractor Paw11e11t Mecllat1i-.111. All Contractors will be paid using the 
Payment Voucher System unless a different payment mechanism is required, 
The Contractor shall timely submit invoices (Payment Vouchers - Fonu PV} 
and supporting documentation as prescribed in a Contract. The Department 
shall review and return rejected invoices within fifteen (15) days of receipt with 
a written explanation for rejection. Payments shall be 1nade in accordance with 
the bill paying policy issued by the Office of the Comptroller and 815 CMR 
4.00, provided that payment periods listed in a Contract of less than forty-five 
(45) days from the date of receipt of an invoice shall be effective only to enable 
a Department to take advantage of early pay1ncnt incentives and shall not 
subject any payment made \vithin the forty-five (45) day period to a penalty. 
The Contractor Payroll System, shall be used only for "Individual Contractors" 
who have been determined to be "Contract Employees" as a result of the 
Departinent's completion of an Inten1a\ Revenue Service SS-8 fom1 in 
accordance with the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (Ol3RA) 1990, and 
shall automatically process all state and federal mandated payroll, tax and 
retirement deductions. 
4. Co11tract Ter111i11atio11 Or Suspe11sio11. A Contract shall terminate on the 
date specified in a Contract, unless this date is properly amended in accordance 
wilh a!! applicable laws and regulations prior to this date, or unless lem1inated 
or suspended under this Section upon prior \Witten notice to the Contractor. 
The Department may terminate a Contract without cause and \Vithout penalty, 
or may terminate or suspend a Contract If the Contractor breaches any material 
tenn or condition or fails to perfonn or fulfill any material obligation required 
by a Contract, or in the event of an elimination of an appropriation or 
availability of sufficient funds for the purposes ofa Contract, or in the event of 
an unforeseen public emergency mandating immediate Department action. 
Upon immediate notification to the other party, neither the Department nor the 
Contractor shall be deemed to be in breach for failure or delay in performance 
due to Acts of God or other causes facttially beyond their control and without 
their fault or negligence. Subcontractor failure to perform or price increases 
due to market fluctuations or product availability \Viii not be deemed factually 
beyond the Contractor's control. 

Page 1. of2. 

5. 1Vritte11 Notice. Any notice shall be deemed delivered and received when 
submitted in \Vfiting in person or when delivered by any other appropriate 
method evidencing actual receipt by the Department or the Contractor. Any 
\Yrittcn notice of termination or suspension delivered to the Contractor shall 
state the effective date and period of the notice, the reasons for the tennination 
or suspension, if applicable, any alleged breach or failure to perform, a 
reasonable period to cure any alleged breach or failure to perform, if applicable, 
and any instn1ctions or restrictions concerning allowable activities, costs or 
expenditures by the Contractor during the notice period, 
6. Co11fidentialitv. The Contractor shall comply with M.G.L. C, 66A if the 
Contractor becotnes a "holder" of "personal data", The Contractor shall also 
protect the physical security and restrict any access to personal or other 
Department data in the Contractor's possession, or used by the Contractor in the 
perfonnance of a Contract, which shall include, but is not limited to the 
Department's public records, documents, files, software, equipment or systems. 
7. Record-keeping And Rete11tio11. /1ispectio11 Of Records. The Contractor 
shall maintain records, books, files and other data as specified in a Contract and 
in such detail as shall properly substantiate claims for payment under a 
Contract, for a minimum retention period of seven (7) years beginning on the 
first day after the final payment under a Contract, or such longer period as is 
necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other 
inquiry involving a Contract. The Department shall have access, as well as any 
parties identified under Executive Order 195, during the Contractor's regular 
business hours and upon reasonable prior notice, to such records, including on
site revie\vs and reproduction of such records at a reasonable expense. 
8. Assig1t111e11t. The Contractor may not assign or delegate, in \vhole or in part, 
or otherwise transfer any liability, responsibility, obligation, duty or interest 
under a Contract, with the exception that the Contractor shall be authorized to 
assign present and prospective claims for money due to the Contractor pursuant 
to a Contract in accordance with M.G.L. C. 106, §9-318. The Contractor 1nust 
provide sufficient notice of assignment and supporting documentation to enable 
the Department to verify and implement the assignment Payments to third 
party assignees will be processed as if such payments were being nmde directly 
to the Contractor and these payments will be subject to intercept, offset, counter 
claims or any other Departn1ent rights which are available to the Department or 
the State against the Contractor, 
9. S11bco1ttr11cti11g By Contr11ctor. Any subcontract entered into by the 
Contractor for the purposes of fulfilling the obligations under a Contract must 
be in \Vfiting, authorized in advance by the Department and shall be consistent 
with and subject to the provisions of these Commonwealth Terms and 
Conditions and a Contract. Subcontracts \vill not relieve or discharge the 
Contractor from any duty, obligation, responsibility or liability arising under a 
Contract. 'llle Department is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and shall not 
be bound by any provisions contained in a subcontract to which it is not a 
party. 
I 0. Affiruzative Actio11. No11-Discriminatio11 J11 Hiring And E11mlol'lt1e11t. The 
Contractor shall comply \Vith all federal and state laws, rules and regulations 
promoting fair e1nployment practices or prohibiting employment discrimination 
and unfair labor practices and shall not discriminate in the hiring of any 
applicant for employment nor shall any qualified employee be demoted, 
discharged or otherwise subject to discri1nination in the tenure, position, 
promotional opportunities, wages, benefits or terms and conditions of their 
employment because of race, color, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, religion, 
disability, handicap, sexual orientation or for exercising any rights afforded by 
law, The Contractor commits to purchasing supplies and services from 
certified minority or women-o\vned businesses, small businesses or businesses 
owned by socially or economically disadvantaged persons or persons with 
disabilities. 
11. l1tde11ulificatio11. Unless otherwise exempted by law, the Contractor shall 
indemnify and hold ham1lcss the State, including the Department, its agents, 
officers and employees against any and all claims, liabilities and costs for any 
personal injury or property damages, patent or copyright infringe1nent or other 
damages that the State may sustain \Vhich arise out of or in connection with the 
Contractor's performance of a Contract, including bt1t not limited to the 
negligence, reckless or intentional conduct of the Contractor, its agents, 
officers, employees or subcontractors, The Contractor shall at no time be 
considered an agent or representative of the Departinent or the State. After 
prompt notification of a claim by the State, the Contractor shall have an 
opportunity to participate in the defense of such claim and any negotiated 
settlement agreement or judgment. ·rhe State shall not be liable for any costs 
incurred by the Contractor arising under this paragraph. Any indemnification of 
the Contractor shall be subject to appropriation and applicable law. 



COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

12. Wni11er.i·. Forbearance or indulgence in any form or 
mrumer by a party shall not be construed as a waiver, 
nor in any way limit the legal or equitable remedies 
available to that party. No waiver by either party of any 
default or breach shall constitute a waiver of any 

subsequent default or breach. 
13. Risk Of Loss. The Contractor shall bear the risk of loss for any Contractor 
materials used for a Contract and for all deliverables, Department personal or 
other data which is in the possession of the Contractor or used by the 
Contractor in the performance of a Contract until possession, ownership and 
full legal title to the deliverables arc transferred to and accepted by the 
Department. 
14. For11111, Choice of Law A111f Me1liatio11. Any actions arising out of a 
Contract shall be govemed by the laws of Massachusetts, and shall be brought 
ru1d maintained in a State or federal court in Massachusetts which shall have 
exclusive jurisdiction thereof. The Department, with the approval of the 
Attomey General's Office, and the Contractor may agree to voluntary mediation 
through the Massachusetts Office of Dispute Resolution (MODR) of any 
Contract dispute and will share the costs of such mediation. No legal or 
equitable rights of the parties shall be limited by this Section. 
15. Contract Boilerplate /11terpretntio11, Sevembilitv, Conflicts With Lmv, 
/11tegrntio11. Any runendment or attachment to any Contract which contains 
connicting language or has the alTect of a deleting, replacing or modifying any 
printed language of these Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, as officially 
published by ANF, CTR and OSD, shall be interpreted as superseded by the 

Print Name: Christopher R. Hillman 

Title: Chair, Board of Selectmen 

Date: 

(Check One): ___x_ Organization Individual 

Full Legal Organization or Individual Name: Town of Ayer 

Doing Business As: Name (If Different): 

Tax Identification Number: 04-600 1078 

Address: I Main Street, Ayer, MA 0 1432 

Telephone: 978-772-82 10 l'AX: 

official printed language. If any provision of a Contract is found to be 
superseded by state or federal law or regulation, in whole or in part, then both 
parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision only to the 
extent necessary to comply with the superseding law, provided however, that 
the remaining provisions of the Contract, or portions thereof, shall be enforced 
to the fullest extent penuitted by law. All amendments must be executed by the 
parties in accordance with Section I. of these Commonwealth Terms and 
Conditions and filed with the original record copy of a Contract as prescribed 
by CTR. lhe printed language of the Standard Contract Form, as officially 
published by ANF, CTR and OSD, which incorporates by reference these 
Commonwealth Tenus and Conditions, shall supersede any conflicting verbal 
or written agreements relating to the performance of a Contract, or attached 
thereto, including contract fonns, purchase orders or invoices of the Contractor. 
The order of priority of documents to interpret a Contract shall be as follows: 
the printed language of the Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions, the 
Standard Contract Fonn, the Department's Request for Response (RFR) 
solicitation document and the Contractor's Response to the RFR solicitation, 
excluding any language stricken by a Department as unacceptable and 
including ru1y negotiated tem1s ru1d conditions allowable pursuant to law or 
regulation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor certify under the pains and 
penalties of perjury that it shall comply with these Commonwealth Terms 
and Condifons for any applic11ble Contract execntcd with the 

cc1·1ified by their authorized sign11tory below: 

TNSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE COMMON WEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A "Request fo r Verification of Taxation Reporting Information" form (Massachusetts Substitute W-9 Format), that contains the Contractor's 
correct TIN, name and legal address info rmation, must be on file with the Office of the Comptroller. If the Contractor has not previously 
filed this form with the Comptroller, or if the information contained on a previously filed form has changed, please fill out a W-9 fo rm and 
return it attached to the executed COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

If the Contractor is responding to a Request for Response (R.FR), the COMMONWEAL TI-I TERMS AND CONDITIONS must be submitted 
with the Response to RFR or as specified in the Rl'R. Otherwise, Departments or Contractors must timely submit the completed and 
properly executed COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS (and the W-9 form if applicable) to the: Payee mu/ Payments Unit, 
Office of Ille Comptroller, 9111 Floor, One A slib11rto11 Place, Boston, MA 02108 in order to record the fil ing of this form on the MMARS 
Vendor File. Contractors arc required to execute and file this fonn only once. 

Page 2. of2. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME : 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: 

Issued May 
2004 

• 
INSTRUCTIONS: Any Contractor (other than a sole-proprietor or an individual contractor) must provide a 
listing of individuals who are authorized as legal representatives of the Contractor who can sign contracts and 
other legally binding documents related to the contract on the Contractor's behalf. In addition to this listing, any 
state department may require additional proof of authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Contractor, or proof 
of authenticity of signature (a notarized signature that the Department can use to verify that the signatW'e and 
date that appear on the Contract or other legal document was actually made by the Contractor's authorized 
signatory, and not by a representative, designee or other individual.) 

NOTICE: Acceptance of any payment under a Contract or Grant shall operate as a waiver of any defense by 
the Contmctor challenging the existence of a valid Contmct due to an alleged lack of actual authority to 
execute the document by the signato1y. 

For privacy purposes DO NOT ATTACH any documentation containing personal infonnation, such as bank 
account numbers, social security numbers, driver's licenses, home addresses, social security cards or any other 
personally identifiable information that you do not want released as pait of a public record. The Commonwealth 
reserves the right to publish the names and titles of authorized signatories of contractors. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME TITLE 

Christopher R. Hillman Chairman 

Jannice L. Livingston Vice Chair 

Garv J. Luca Clerk 

I certify that I am the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fiscal Officer, Corporate Clerk or Legal Counsel 
for the Contractor and as an authorized officer of the Contractor I certify that the names of the individuals 
identified on this listing are current as of the date of execution below and that these individuals are authorized to 
sign contracts and other legally bind ing documents related to contracts with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts on behalf of the Contractor. I understand and agree that the Contractor has a duty to ensure that 
this listing is immediately updated and communicated to any state department with which the Contractor does 
business whenever the authorized signatories above retire, are otherwise term inated from the Contractor's 
employ, have their re1~~ilities changed resulting in their no longer being authorized to s ign contracts with 
the Commonwealth 00 ver new signatories are designated. 

Cop>-' Date: 
Signature 

Title: Chairman, Board of Selectmen Telephone: 978-772-8210 

Fax: Email:ta@ayer.ma.us (Town Administrator) 

[Listing can not be accepted without all of this information completed.] 
A copy of this listing must be attached to the " record copy" of a contract fi led with the department. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

Issued May 
2004 

~ 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME : 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: 

~-f 
~ 

PROOF OF AUTHENTICATION OF SIGNATURE 

This page is optional and is available for a department to authenticate contract signatures. 
It is recommended that Departments obtain authentication of signature for the signatory 

who submits the Contractor Authorized Listing. 

This Section MUST be completed by the Contractor Authorized Signatory in presence of notary. 

Signatoty's full legal name (print or type): Christopher R. Hillman 

TWooCh•ir, Booed of Selootm<0 () 

"X.~~~~~~~~~~~~----------..~~~~~~-
S i g nature as it will appear on contract or other ~llflll~pmplctc only in presence of notary): 

AUTHENTICATED BY NOTARY OR CORPORATE CLERK (PICK ONLY ONE) AS FOLLOWS: 

I, (NOTARY) as a nota1y public certify that I witnessed 
the signature of the aforementioned signatory above and I verified the individual's identity on this date: 

My commission expires on: 
AFFIX NOTARY SEAL 

I, (CORPORA TE CLERK) ce11ify that I witnessed the 
signature of the aforementioned signatory above, that I erified the individual's identity and confirm the individual's 
authority as an authorized signatory for the Contractor on this date: 

AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL 



Change Order No. ___ 4 __ _ 

Date of Issuance: Effective Date: 

Project: Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project !owner: Town of Ayer, MA Owne~s Contract No.: 

Contract: Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Date of Contract: May 17, 2016 

Contractor: Ricciardi Bros., Inc. Enginee~s Project No.: 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Drainage changes at Groton Street and Pleasant Street, see attachment. 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Drawings, Cost Sheets 

See attached Ricciardi PCO 7. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: O Working days v Calendar days 

Substantial completion (days or date): November 17 2016 

$833 566.45 Ready for final payment (days or date):------------

Increase from previously approved Change Orders Increase from previously approved Change Orders 
No._ 1 _ __ to No. __ 3 _ __ : No. ___ 1 _ __ to No. ___ 3 ___ : 

Substantial completion (days): ______________ _ 

$37 041.95 Ready for final payment (days): - -------------

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

Substantial completion (days or date): =Ju=n~e~1 ~2=0~1~7 _______ _ 

$870 608.40 Ready for final payment (days or date):------------

Increase of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order: 
Substantial completion (days or date): ___________ _ 

$6 504.74 Ready for final payment (days or date):------------

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): ""-J=un"'e"-'-1 ~2=0~1~7 ___ ____ _ 

$877 113.14 Ready for final payment (days or date):----- - - -----

ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

B: 

Date: 

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) 

B: p y Owner (Authorized Signature) 

=Date:'----

Prepared by the Engin eers ' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the 
Associated Genera l Contractors of America and the Construction Specilications Ins titute. 

B : 

Date: 

113668 





MASS DOT ST AN DARO CONTRACT FORM 

This form is issued and published by the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT or Department). Any changes to the official printed language of this form shall be 
void. Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors may not require any additional agreements, engagement letters, contract forms or other additional 
terms as part of this Contract without prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks for definitions, instructions and legal requirements that are incorporated by reference into this 
Contract. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Ayer DEPARTMENT NAME: Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

(and d/b/a): MMARS De11artment Code: DOT 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4,T&C): 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 Business Mailing Address: 10 Park Plaza, Room 6340, Boston, MA 02116 

Contract Manager: Mark Wetzel, P.E. Billing Address (if different): 

E-Mail: mwetzel@ayer.ma.us Contract Manager: Michael J . Schwartz 

Phone: 978.772.8240 I Fax: 978.772.8244 E-Mail: Michael.j.schwartz@dot.state.ma.us 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000191709 Phone: 857-368-9464 I Fax: 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001"): AD_QQL_, MMARS Doc ID(s}: CT DOT 6433 INTF OOXO 2017 A 00 100103 

(Note: The Address Id Must be set up for EFT payments.) RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: 00 100103 

_L NEW CONTRACT - CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment: __ ,20_. 

_ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) Enter Amendment Amount: $ ___ . (or ' no change') 
Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 
De11artment Procurement (includes State or Federal grants 815 CMR 2.00) Amendment to Sco11e or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
(Attach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 

Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract Em11loyee (Attach Em11loyment Status Form, scope, budget) Contract Em11loyee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

1_ Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authorizing language/justification, scope Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authorizing language/justification and updated 
and budget) scope and budget) 

The following MassDOT TERMS ANO CONDITIONS (T&C) has been executed, filed with CTR and is incorporated by reference into this Contract. 
1_ MassDOT Terms and Conditions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for MassDOT/Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
X Maximum Obligation Contract Enter Total Maximum Obligation for total duration of this Contract (or new Total if Contract is being amended). $ 500,000.00 . 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPO}: Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 15 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 
30 days_% PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, Identify reason: _agree to standard 45 day cycle _ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § 23A); 1_ only initial 
payment (subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Promo! Pav Discounts Policv.) 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detailed description of the scope 
of performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment. Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) This Agreement (Number 100103) is between 
Mass DOT and the Town of Ayer for participating in the Statewide Small Bridge Construction Program involving the design, and/ or reconstruction, repair and 
improvements to non-federally aided bridges and approaches with span lengths between 10 feet and not more than 20 feet. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

1_ 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred fili2r to the Effective Date. 
_ 2. may be incurred as of __ , 20_, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred fili2r to the Effective Date. 
_3. were incurred as of __ , 20_ , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated Into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth and MassDOT from further claims related to these obliaations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of December 31 , 20 ~ with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly 
amended, provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the attached Contractor Certifications (incorporated by reference if not attached hereto) under the pains and 
penalties of perjury, agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the MassDOT Terms and Conditions 
http://transneVdocs/ComAp11/MassDOTiermsandConditions.doc, this Standard Contract Form Including the Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response 
(RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor's Response, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the 
RFR and the Contractor's Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in 
best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR MassOOT: 

X: . Date: X: . Date: 
(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: Print Name: 

Print Title: Print Title: 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 1 of 5 



MASS DOT STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS 

The following instructions and terms are incorporated by reference and apply to this 
Standard Contract Form. Text that appears underlined indicates a ' hyperlink' to an Internet 
or bookmarked site and are unofficial versions of these documents and Departments and 
Contractors should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance wilh all legal 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar will make navigation between the form and the 
hypertinks easier. Please note that not all applicable laws have been cited. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND D/B/A): Enter the Full Legal Name of the 
Contractor's business as it appears on the Contractor's W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract 
Employees only) and the MassDOT Terms and Conditions If Contractor also has a 'doing 
business as" (d/b/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the 'd/b/a" name must appear in this 
section. 
Contractor Legal Address: Enter the Legal Address of the Contractor as it appears on 
the Contractor's W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees only) and the MassDOT Terms 
and Conditions, which must match the legal address on the 10991 table in MMARS (or the 
Legal Address in HR/CMS for Contract Employee). 
Contractor Contract Manager: Enter the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Contractor to represent the 
Contractor, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. The Contract 
Manager is considered 'Key Personnel' and may not be changed without the prior written 
approval of the Department. If the Contract is posted on COMMBUYS, the name of the 
Contract Manager must be included in the Contract on COMMBUYS. 
Contractor E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, 
phone and fax number of the Contractor Contract Manager. This information must be kept 
current by the Contractor to ensure that the Department can contact the Contractor and 
provide any required legal notices. Notice received by the Contract Manager (with 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail 
address will meet any written legal notice requirements. 
Contractor Vendor Code: The Department must enter the MMARS Vendor Code 
assigned by the Commonwealth. If a Vendor Code has not yet been assigned, leave this 
space blank and the Department will complete this section when a Vendor Code has been 
assigned. The Department is responsible under the Vendor File and W-9s Policy for 
verifying with authorized signatories of the Contractor, as part of contract execution, that 
the legal name, address and Federal Tax Identification Number (TIN) in the Contract 
documents match the state accounting system. 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., "AD001' ) The Department must enter the MMARS 
Vendor Code Address Id identifying the payment remittance address for Contract 
payments, which MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to the first payment under the 
Contract in accordance with the Bill Paying and Vendor File and W-9 policies. 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the full Department name with the 
authority to obligate funds encumbered for the Contract. 
Commonwealth MMARS Alpha Department Code: Enter the three (3) letter MMARS 
Code assigned to this Commonwealth Department in the state accounting system. 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal 
correspondence to the Department must be sent. Unless otherwise specified in the 
Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Department's Contract Manager (with 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail 
address for the Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal notice. 
Department Billing Address: Enter the Billing Address or email address if invoices must 
be sent to a different location. Billing or confirmation of delivery of performance issues 
should be resolved through the listed Contract Managers. 
Department Contract Manager: Identify the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract, who should be an authorized signatory or an 
employee designated by the Department to represent the Department to receive legal 
notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. 
Department E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, 
phone and fax number of the Department Contract Manager. Unless otherwise specified in 
the Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will 
meet any requirements for written notice under the Contract. 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance transaction 
number associated with this Contract which must remain the same for the life of the 
Contract. If multiple numbers exist for this Contract, identify all Doc Ids. 
RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request for Response 
(RFR) or other Procurement Reference number, Contract ID Number or other 
reference/tracking number for this Contract or Amendment and will be entered into the 
Board Award Field in the MMARS encumbrance transaction for this Contract. 

NEW CONTRACTS (left side of Form): 

Complete this section ONLY if this Contract is brand new. (Complete the 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT section for any material changes to an existing or an 
expired Contract, and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a 
multi-year procurement or grant program.) 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Check the appropriate type of procurement or 
exception for this Contract. Only one option can be selected. See State Finance Law and 
General Requirements, Acquisition Policy and Fixed Assets, the Commodities and 
Services Policy and the Procurement Information Center (Department Contract Guidance) 
for details. 
Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department). Check this option for a 
Statewide Contract under OSD, or by an OSD-designated Department. 
Collective Purchase approved by OSD. Check this option for Contracts approved by 
OSD for collective purchases through federal, state, local government or other entities. 
Department Contract Procurement. Check this option for a Department procurement 
Including state grants and federal sub-grants under 815 CMR 2.00 and State Grants and 
Federal SubQrants Policy, Departmental Master Agreements (MA}. If multi-Department 
user Contract, Identify multi-Department use is allowable in Brief Description. 
Emergency Contract. Check this option when the Department has determined that an 
unforeseen crisis or incident has arisen which requires or mandates immediate purchases 
to avoid substantial harm to the functioning of government or the provision of necessary or 
mandated services or whenever the health, welfare or safety of clients or other persons or 
serious damage to property is threatened. 
Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires the performance of 
an Individual Contractor, and when the planned Contract performance with an Individual 
has been classified using the Employment Status Form (prior to the Contractor's selection) 
as work of a Contract Employee and not that of an Independent Contractor. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Legislative "earmarks' exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
other Contract and state finance laws and policies apply. Supporting documentation must 
be attached to explain and justify the exemption. 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Right Side of Form) 

Complete this section for any Contract being renewed, amended or to continue a lapsed 
Contract. All Contracts with available options to renew must be amended referencing the 
original procurement and Contract doc ids, since all continuing contracts must be 
maintained in the same Contract file (even If the underlying appropriation changes each 
fiscal year.) ·see Amendments. Suspensions. and Termination Policy.) 
Enter Current Contract End Date: Enter the termination date of the Current Contract 
being amended, even if this date has already passed. (Note: Current Start Date is not 
requested since this date does not change and is already recorded in MMARS.) 
Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment increase or decrease to 
a Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter 'no change" for Rate Contracts or if no change. 
AMENDMENT TYPE: Identify the type of Amendment being done. Documentation 
supporting the updates to performance and budget must be attached. Amendment to 
Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or executing any 
Amendment ('material change' in Contract terms) even if the Contract has lapsed. The 
parties may negotiate a change in any element of Contract performance or cost identified 
in the RFR or the Contractor's response which results in lower costs, or a more cost
elfective or better value performance than was presented in the original selected response, 
provided the negotiation resulls in a better value within the scope of the RFR than what 
was proposed by the Contractor in the original selected response. Any 'material' change 
in the Contract terms must be memorialized in a formal Amendment even if a 
corresponding MMARS transaction is not needed to support the change. Additional 
negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the 
Contractor's Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, 
incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best 
value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 
Interim Contracts. Check this option for an Interim Contract to prevent a lapse of Contract 
performance whenever an existing Contract is being re-procured but the new procurement 
has not been completed, to bridge the gap during implementation between an expiring and 
a new procurement. or to contract with an interim Contractor when a current Contractor is 
unable to complete full performance under a Contract. 
Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renewal or other 
amendment to the performance of a Contract Employee. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Legislative 'earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
other Contract and state finance laws and policies apply. Attach supporting documentation 
to explain and justify the exemption and whether Contractor selection has been publicly 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 2 of 5 



MASS DOT STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

posted. 

MASSDOT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The MassDOT Terms and Conditions has been executed by the Contractor and is 
incorporated by reference into this Contract. This Form Is signed only once and recorded 
on the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See Vendor File and W-9s Policy. 

COMPENSATION 

CONTRACT END DATE 

The Department must enter the date that Contract performance will terminate. If the 
Contract is being amended and the Contract End Date is not changing, this date 
must be re-entered again here. A Contract must be signed for at least the initial duration 
but not longer than the period of procurement listed in the RFR, or other solicitation 
document (if applicable). No new performance is allowable beyond the end date without 
an amendment, but the Department may allow a Contractor to complete minimal close out 
performance obligations if substantial performance has been made prior to the termination 
date of the Contract and prior to the end of the fiscal year in which payments are 
appropriated, provided that any close out performance is subject to appropriation and 
funding limits under state finance law, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments 
in the state accounting system to enable final close out payments. Performance dates are 
subject to G.L. c.4. § 9. 

Identify if the Contract is a Rate Contract (with no stated Maximum Obligation) or a 
Maximum Obligation Contract (with a stated Maximum Obligation) and identify the 
Maximum Obligation. If the Contract is being amended, enter the new Maximum 
Obligation based upon the increase or decreasing Amendment. The Total Maximum 
Obligation must reflect the total funding for the dates of service under the contract, 
including the Amendment amount if the Contract is being amended. The Maximum 
Obligation must match the MMARS encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be 
verified as available and encumbered prior to incurring obligations. If a Contract includes CERTIFICATIONS AND EXECUTION 
both a Maximum Obligation component and Rate Contract component, check off both, See Department Head Signature Authorization Policy and the Contractor Authorized 
specific Maximum Obligation amounts or amended amounts and Attachments must clearly Signatory Listing for policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 
_o_ut_lin_e_th_e_C_o_n_tra_c_t b_r_ea_k_do_w_n_t_o_m_at_ch_ th_e_en_c_u_m_br_a_nc_e_. - - - ------ Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date: The Authorized Contractor Signatory must 

PAYMENTS AND PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. See 
section above under "Anticipated Contract Start Date". Acceptance of payment by the 

Payments are processed within a 45 day payment cycle through EFT in accordance with Contractor shall waive any right of the Contractor to claim the ContracVAmendment is not 
the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy for investment and cash now purposes. valid and the Contractor may not void the Contract. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
Departments may NOT negotiate accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entilled to images are not acceptable. Proof of Contractor signature authorization on a Contractor 
accelerated payments UNLESS a prompt payment discount (PPD) is provided to support 
the Commonwealth's and MassDOT's loss of investment earnings for this earlier payment, Authorized Signatory Listing may be required by the Department if not already on file. 
or unless a payments is legally mandated to be made In less than 45 days (e.g., Contractor Name fTitle: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's name and tille must 
construction contracts, Ready Payments under G.L. c. 29. s. 23A). See Prompt Pay appear legibly as it appears on the Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing. 
Discounts Policy. PPD are identified as a percentage discount which will be automatically Authorizing Signature For Department/Date: The Authorized Department Signatory 
deducted when an accelerated payment is made. Reduced contracts rates may not be must (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. 
negotiated to replace a PPD. If PPD fields are left blank please identify that the Contractor See section above under 'Anticipated Start Date'. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
agrees to the standard 45 day cycle; a statutory/legal exemption such as Ready Payments images are not accepted. The Authorized Signatory must be an employee within the 
(G.L. c. 29, § 23A); or only an initial accelerated payment for reimbursements or start up Department legally responsible for the Contract. See Department Head Signature 
costs for a grant, with subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day Authorization. The Department must have the legislative funding appropriated for all the 
payment cycle. Financial hardship is not a sufficient justification to accelerate cash now for costs of this Contract or funding allocated under an approved Interdepartmental Service 
all payments under a Contract. Initial grant or contract payments may be accelerated for Agreement !ISAl. A Department may not contract for performance to be delivered to or by 
the first invoice or initial grant installment, but subsequent periodic installments or invoice another state department without specific legislative authorization (unless this Contract is a 
payments should be scheduled to support the Payee cash flow needs and the standard 45 Statewide Contract). For Contracts requiring Secretariat signoff, evidence of Secretariat 
day EFT payment cycle in accordance with the Bill Paying Policy. Any accelerated sign off must be included in the Contract file. 
payment that does not provide for a PPD must have a legal justification in Contract file for Department Name fTitle: Enter the Authorized Signatory's name and title legibly. 
audit purposes explaining why accelerated payments were allowable without a PPD. ____ C_O_N-TRA_ C_T_O_R_C_E_R-Tl_F_IC-A-Tt_O_N_S_A_N_D_L_E-GA- L- RE_F_E_R_E_N-CE...:.S--'-- --

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this 
Enter a brief description of me Contract performance, project name and/or other identifying Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or Amendment has been 
information for the Contract to specifically identify the Contract performance, match the executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract 
Contract with attachments, determine the appropriate expenditure code (as listed in the or Amendment Start Date specified, subject to any required approvals. The Contractor 
Expenditure Classification Handbook) or to identify or clarify important information related makes all certi fications required under this Contract under the pains and penalties of 
to the Contract such as the Fiscal Year(s) of performance (ex. "FY2012" or 'FY2012-14"). perjury, and agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support 
Identify settlements or other exceptions and attach more detailed justification and compliance, and agrees !hat all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
supporting documents. Enter 'Multi-Department Use' if other Departments can access business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein: 
procurement. For Amendments, identify the purpose and what items are being amended. MassDOT and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certifies and agrees that 
Merely stating 'see attached' or referencing attachments without a narrative description of MassDOT is entitled to ownership and possession of all "deliverables' purchased or 
performance is insufficient. developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish rights to deliverables nor 

ANTICIPATED START DATE 

The Department and Contractor must certify WHEN obligations under this 
Contract/Amendment may be incurred. Option 1 is the default option when performance 
may begin as of the Effective Date (latest signature date and any required approvals). If 
the parties want a new Contract or renewal to begin as of the upcoming fiscal year then list 
the fiscal year(s) (ex. 'FY2012" or 'FY2012-14") in the Brief Description section. 
Performance starts and encumbrances reflect the default Effective Date (if no FY is listed) 
or the later FY start date (if a FY is listed). Use Option 2 only when the Contract will be 
signed well in advance of the start date and identify a specific future start date. Do not use 
Option 2 for a fiscal year start unless it is certain that the Contract will be signed prior to 
fiscal year. Option 3 is used in lieu of the Settlement and Release Form when the 
ContracVAmendment is signed late, and obligations have already been incurred by the 
Contractor prior to the Effective Date for which the Department has either requested, 
accepted or deemed legally eligible for reimbursement, and the Contract includes 
supporting documents justifying the performance or proof of eligibility, and approximate 
costs. Any obligations incurred outside the scope of the Effective Date under any Option 
listed, even if the incorrect Option is selected, shall be automatically deemed a settlement 
included under the terms of the Contract and upon payment to the Contractor will release 
the Commonwealth and MassDOT from further obligations for the Identified performance. 
All settlement payments require justification and must be under same encumbrance and 
object codes as the Contract payments. Performance dates are subject to G.L. c.4. § 9. 

may Contractors sell products developed with MassDOT resources without just 
compensation. The Contract should detail all MassDOT deliverables and ownership rights 
and any Contractor proprietary rights. 
Qualifications. The Contractor certifies it is qualified and shall at all times remain qualified 
to perform this Contract; that performance shall be timely and meet or exceed industry 
standards for the performance required, including obtaining requisite licenses, 
registrations, permits, resources for performance, and sufficient professional, liability; and 
other appropriate insurance to cover the performance. If the Contractor is a business, the 
Contractor certifies that it is listed under the Secretary of State's website as licensed to do 
business in Massachusetts, as required by law. 
Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention. The Contractor certifies that 
performance under this Contract. in addition to meeting the terms of the Contract. will be 
made using ethical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
funding and resources to prevent fraud, waste and abuse. 
Collusion. The Contractor certifies that this Contract has been offered In good faith and 
without collusion, fraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, that any actions to 
avoid or frustrate fair and open competition are prohibited by law, and shall be grounds for 
rejection or disqualification of a Response or termination of this Contract. 
Public Records and Access The Contractor shall provide full access to records related to 
performance and compliance to the Department and olficials listed under Executive Order 
195 and G.L. c. 11, s.12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after the final payment 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



MASSDOTSTANDARDCONTRACTFORM 

under this Contract or such longer period necessary for the resolution of any litigation, 
claim, negotiation, audit or other inquiry involving this Contract. Access to view Contractor 
records related to any breach or allegation of fraud, waste and/or abuse may not be denied 
and Contractor can not claim confidentiality or trade secret protections solely for viewing 
but not retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compliance reports or 
documents related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compliance, fraud, waste, 
abuse or collusion may be provided electronically and shall be provided at Contractor's 
own expense. Reasonable costs for copies of non-routine Contract related records shall 
not exceed the rates for public records under 950 C.M.R. 32.00. 

services are required to identify any potential conflict with representation of any 
Department client in accordance with Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers (BBO) rules. 
Federal Anti-Lobbying and Other Federal Requirements. If receiving federal funds, the 
Contractor certifies compliance with federal anti-lobbying requirements including 31 USC 
1352; other federal requirements; Executive Order 11246; Air Pollution Act; Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act and Federal Employment Laws. 
Protection of Personal Data and Information. The Contractor certifies that all steps will 
be taken to ensure the security and confidentiality of all Commonwealth/MassDOT data for 
which the Contractor becomes a holder, either as part of performance or inadvertently 

Debarment. The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any of its subcontractors are during perfonmance, with special attention to restricting access, use and disbursement of 
currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or personal data and infonmation under G.L. c. 93H and c. 66A and Executive Order 504. 
regulation including, Executive Order 147; G.L. c. 29, s. 29F G.L. c.30, § 39R, G.L. c.149. § The Contractor is required to comply with G.L. c. 931 for the proper disposal of all paper 
27C, G.L. c.149. § 44C, G.L. c.149. § 148B and G.L. c. 152. s. 25C. and electronic media, backups or systems containing personal data and information, 
Applicable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable state laws and provided further that the Contractor is required to ensure that any personal data or 
regulations including but not limited to the applicable Massachusetts General Laws; the information transmitted electronically or through a portable device be properly encrypted 
Official Code of Massachusetts Regulations; Code of Massachusetts Regulations using (at a minimum) lnfonmation Technology Division (ITD) Protection of Sensitive 
(unofficial); 801 CMR 21 .00 (Procurement of Commodity and Service Procurements, Information, provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking 
Including Human and Social Services); 815 CMR 2.00 (Grants and Subsidies); 808 CMR information of Commonwealth/MassDOT customers certifies that the Contractor is PCI 
1.00 (Compliance, Reporting and Auditing for Human And Social Services); AICPA compliant In accordance with the Payment Card Industry Council Standards and shall 
Standards; confidentiality of Department records under G.L. c. 66A; and the provide confirmation compliance during the Contract, provide further that the Contractor 
Massachusetts Constitution Article XVIII if applicable. shall Immediately notify the Department in the event of any security breach including the 
Invoices. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the terms of the unauthorized access, disbursement, use or disposal of personal data or information, and in 
Contract and the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy. Contractors must be able to reconcile the event of a security breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully with the 
and properly attribute concurrent payments from multiple Departments. Final invoices in CommonwealthJMassDOT and provide access to any infonmation necessary for the 
any fiscal year must be submitted no later than August 15th for performance made and Commonwealth/MassDOT to respond to the security breach and shall be fully responsible 
received (goods delivered, services completed) prior to June 30th, in order to make for any damages associated with the Contractor's breach including but not limited to G.L. c. 
payment for that performance prior to the close of the fiscal year to prevent reversion of 214, s. 3B. 
appropriated funds. Failure to submit timely invoices by August 15th or other date listed in Corporate and Business Filings and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
the Contract shall authorize the Department to issue an estimated payment based upon any certification, filing, reporting and service of process requirements of the Secretary of 
the Departmenfs determination of perfonmance delivered and accepted. The Contractor's the Commonwealth, the Office of the Attorney General or other Departments as related to 
acceptance of this estimated payment releases the Commonwealth and MassDOT from its conduct of business in the Commonwealth; and with its incorporating state (or foreign 
further claims for these invoices. If budgetary funds revert due to the Contractor's failure to entity). 
submit timely final invoices, or for disputing an estimated payment, the Department may Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with 
deduct a penalty up to 10% from any final payment in the next fiscal year for failure to applicable state and federal employment laws or regulations, including but not limited to 
submit timely invoices. G.L. c. 5. s. 1 (Prevailing Wages for Printing and Distribution of Public Documents); G.L. c. 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c. 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, 7. s. 22 (Prevailing Wages for Contracts for Meat Products and Clothing and Apparel); 
Departments are required to expend funds only for the purposes set forth by the minimum wages and prevailing wage programs and payments; unemployment insurance 
Legislature and within the funding limits established through appropriation, allotment and and contributions; workers' compensation and Insurance, child labor laws, AGO fair labor 
subsidiary, including mandated allotment reductions triggered by G.L. c. 29. § 9C. A practices; G.L. c. 149 (Labor and Industries); G.L. c. 150A (Labor Relations); G.L. c. 151 
Department cannot authorize or accept performance in excess of an existing appropriation and 455 CMR 2.00 (Minimum Fair Wages); G.L. c. 151A (Employment and Training); Q,,,,b 
and allotment, or sufficient non-appropriated available funds. Any oral or written c. 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); G.L. c. 152 
representations, commitments, or assurances made by the Department or any other (Workers' Compensation); G.L. c.153 (Liability for Injuries); 29 USC c. 8 (Federal Fair 
Commonwealth representative are not binding. The Commonwealth and MassDOT have Labor Standards); 29 USC c. 28 and the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act. 
no legal obligation to compensate a Contractor for performance that is not requested and Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Discrimination including but not 
is intentionally delivered by a Contractor outside the scope of a Contract. Contractors limited to the Federal Equal Employment Oppurtunitv (EEO) Laws the Americans with 
should verify funding prior to beginning performance. Disabilities Act,; 42 U.S.C Sec. 12.101. et seq., the Rehabilitation Act, 29 USC c. 16 s. 794; 
Intercept. Contractors may be registered as Customers in the Vendor file if the Contractor 29 USC c. 16. s. 701; 29 USC c. 14. 623: the 42 USC c. 45: (Federal Fair Housing Act); Q.. 
owes a Commonwealth debt. Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of L. c. 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); the Public 
Contract payments that are not reimbursed timety shall be subject to intercept pursuant to Accommodations Law G.L. c. 272. s. 92A; G.L. c. 272. s. 98 and 98A, Massachusetts 
G.L. c. 7A. s. 3 and 815 CMR 9.00. Contract overpayments will be subject to immediate Constitution Article CXIV and G.L. c. 93. s. 103; 47 USC c. 5. sc. II. Part II, s. 255 
intercept or payment offset. The Contractor may not penalize any state Department or (Telecommunication Act; Chapter 149, Section 105D, G.L. c. 151C, G.L. c. 272, Section 
assess late fees, cancel a Contract or other services if amounts are intercepted or offset 92A, Section 98 and Section 98A, and G.L. c. 11 1, Section 199A, and Massachusetts 
due to recoupment of an overpayment, outstanding taxes, child support, other overdue Disability-Based Non-Discrimination Standards For Executive Branch Entities. and related 
debts or Contract overpayments. Standards and Guidance, authorized under Massachusetts Executive Order or any 
Tax Law Compliance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of pe~ury disability-based protection arising from state or federal law or precedent. See also MCAD 
tax compliance with Federal tax laws; state tax laws including but not limited to G.L. c. 62C, and MCAD links and Resources. 
G.L. c. 62C. s. 49A; compliance with all state tax laws, reporting of employees and Small Business Purchasing Program (SBPP). A Contractor may be eligible to 
contractors, withholding and remitting of tax withholdings and child support and is in good participate in the SBPP, created pursuant to Executive Order 523, if qualified through the 
standing with respect to all state taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and SBPP COMMBUYS subscription process at: www.commbuys.com and with acceptance of 
contractors under G.L. c. 62E, withholding and remitting child support including G.L. c. the terms of the SBPP participation agreement. 
119A. s. 12; TIR 05-11 : New Independent Contractor Provisions and applicable TIRs. Limitation of Liability for Information Technology Contracts (and other Contracts as 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and Authorized). The Information Technology Mandatory Specifications and the IT Acquisition 
Conflicts. The Contractor certifies it has not been in bankruptcy and/or receivership within Accessibility Contract Language are incorporated by reference into Information Technology 
the last three calendar years, and the Contractor certifies that it will immediately notify the Contracts. The following language will apply to Information Technology contracts in the 
Department in writing at least 45 days prior to filing for bankruptcy and/or receivership, U01 , U02, U03, U04, U05, U06, U07, U08, U09, U10, U75, U98 object codes in the 
any potential structural change in its organization, or if there is any risk to the solvency of Expenditure Classification Handbook or other Contracts as approved by CTR or OSD. 
the Contractor that may impact the Contractor's ability to timely fulfill the terms of this Pursuant to Section 11 . Indemnification of the MassDOT Terms and Conditions. the term 
Contract or Amendment. The Contractor certifies that at any time during the period of the "other damages· shall include, but shall not be limited to, the reasonable costs the 
Contract the Contractor is required to affirmatively disclose in writing to the Department Commonwealth/MassDOT incurs to repair, return, replace or seek cover (purchase of 
Contract Manager the details of any judgment, criminal conviction, investigation or litigation comparable substitute commodilies and services) under a Contract. "other damages· shall 
pending against the Contractor or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or not include damages to the Commonwealth/MassDOT as a result of third party claims, 
subcontractors, including any potential conflicts of interest of which the Contractor has provided, however, that the foregoing in no way limits the Commonwealth's or MassDOT's 
knowledge, or learns of during the Contract term. Law firms or Attorneys providing legal right of recovery for personal Injury or property damages or patent and copyright 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 4 of 5 



MASS DOT ST AN DARO CONTRACT FORM 

infringement under Section 11 nor the Commonwealth's/MassDOT's ability to join the 
contractor as a third party defendant. Further, the term "other damages" shall not include, 
and in no event shall the contractor be liable for, damages for the Commonwealth's or 
MassDOT's use or contractor provided products or services, loss or Commonwealth or 
MassDOT's records, or data (or other intangible property), loss or use of equipment, lost 
revenue, lost savings or lost profits of the Commonwealth or MassDOT. In no event shall 
'other damages' exceed the greater of $100,000, or two times the value or the product or 
service (as defined in the Contract scope of work) that is the subject of the claim. Section 
11 sets forth the contractor's entire liability under a Contract. Nothing in this section shall 
limit the Commonwealth's or MassDOT's ability to negotiate higher limitations or liability in 
a particular Contract, provided that any such limitation must specifically reference Section 
11 of the MassDOT Terms and Conditions. In the event the limitation of liability conflicts 
with accounting standards which mandate that there can be no cap or damages, the 
limitation shall be considered waived for that audit engagement. These terms may be 
applied to other Contracts only with prior written confirmation from the Operational Services 
Division or the Office or the Comptroller. The terms in this Clarification may not be 
modified. 
Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to G.L. c. 7 s. 22C for state agencies, state 
authorities, the House of Representatives or the state Senate, by signing this Contract the 
Contractor certifies that it does not employ ten or more employees in an office or other 
facility in Northern Ireland and if the Contractor employs ten or more employees in an office 
or other facility located in Northern Ireland the Contractor certifies that it does not 
discriminate in employment, compensation, or the terms, conditions and privileges or 
employment on account of religious or political belief; and it promotes religious tolerance 
within the work place, and the eradication of any manifestations of religious and other 
illegal discrimination; and the Contractor is not engaged in the manufacture, distribution or 
sale of firearms, munitions, including rubber or plastic bullets, tear gas, armored vehicles or 
military aircraft for use or deployment in any activity in Northern Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. In the event of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside the control of the Department, the Department may negotiate 
emergency performance from the Contractor to address the immediate needs of the 
MassDOTeven if not contemplated under the original Contract or procurement. Payments 
are subject to appropriation and other payment terms. 
Consultant Contractor Certifications (For Consultant Contracts 'HH" and "NN" and 
'U05' object codes subject to G.L. Chapter 29. s. 29A). Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the RFR Response or using the Consultant Contractor Mandatory 
Submission Form. 
Attorneys. Attorneys or firms providing legal services or representing MassDOT may be 
subject to G.L. c. 30. s. 65, and if providing litigation services must be approved by the 
Office of the Attorney General to appear on behalf of a Department, and shall have a 
continuing obligation to notify the Commonwealth of any conflicts of interest arising under 
the Contract. 
Subcontractor Performance. The Contractor certifies full responsibility for Contract 
performance, including subcontractors, and that comparable Contract terms will be 
included in subcontracts, and that the Department will not be required to directly or 
indirectly manage subcontractors or have any payment obligations to subcontractors .. 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered Executive state Departments, the Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable Executive Orders (see also Massachusetts Executive Orders), including but not 
limited to the specific orders listed below. A breach during period of a Contract may be 
considered a material breach and subject Contractor to appropriate monetary or Contract 
sanctions. 
Executive Order 481. Prohibiting the Use of Undocumented Workers on State Contracts. 
For all state agencies in the Executive Branch, including all executive offices, boards, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now 
existing and hereafter established, by signing this Contract the Contractor certifies under 
the pains and penalties of perjury that they shall not knowingly use undocumented workers 
in connection with the performance of this Contract; that, pursuant to federal requirements, 
shall verify the immigration status of workers assigned to a Contract without engaging in 
unlawful discrimination; and shall not knowingly or recklessly alter, falsify, or accept altered 
or falsified documents from any such worker 
Executive Order 130. Anti-Boycott. The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during the time this Contract Is In effect, neither it nor any affiliated company, as hereafter 
defined, participates in or cooperates with an international boycott (See IRC § 999(b)(3)
!1.J, and IRS Audit Guidelines Boycotts) or engages in conduct declared to be unlawful by 
G.L. c. 151E, s. 2. A breach in the warranty, representation, and agreement contained in 
this paragraph, without limiting such other rights as it may have, MassDOT and the 
Commonwealth shall be entitled to rescind this Contract. As used herein, an affiliated 
company shall be any business entity of which at least 51 % of the ownership interests are 
directly or indirectly owned by the Contractor or by a person or persons or business entity 
or entities directly or indirectly owning at least 51 % or the ownership interests of the 
Contractor, or which directly or indirectly owns at least 51% of the ownership interests or 
the Contractor. 

Executive Order 346. Hiring of State Employees By State Contractors Contractor certifies 
compliance with both the conflict of interest law G.L. c. 268A specifically s. 5 m and this 
order; and includes limitations regarding the hiring of state employees by private 
companies contracting with the Commonwealth/MassDOT. A privatization contract shall 
be deemed to include a specific prohibition against the hiring at any time during the term or 
Contract, and for any position in the Contractor's company, any state management 
employee who is, was, or will be involved in the preparation of the RFP, the negotiations 
leading to the awarding of the Contract, the decision to award the Contract, and/or the 
supervision or oversight of performance under the Contract. 
Executive Order 444. Disclosure of Family Relationships With Other State Employees. 
Each person applying for employment (including Contract work) within the Executive 
Branch under the Governor must disclose in writing the names of all immediate family 
related to immediate family by marriage who serve as employees or elected officials of the 
Commonwealth. All disclosures made by applicants hired by the Executive Branch under 
the Governor shall be made available for public inspection to the extent permissible by law 
by the official with whom such disclosure has been filed. 
Executive Order 504. Regarding the Security and Confidentiality of Personal Information. 
For all Contracts involving the Contractor's access to personal information, as defined in 
G.L. c. 93H, and personal data, as defined in G.L. c. 66A, owned or controlled by 
Executive Department agencies, or access to agency systems containing such information 
or data (herein collectively 'personal information'), Contractor certifies under the pains and 
penalties or perjury that the Contractor (1) has read Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Order 504 and agrees to protect any and all personal information; and (2) has 
reviewed all or the Commonwealth Information Technology Division's Security 
Policies. Notwithstanding any contractual provision to the contrary, in connection with the 
Contractor's performance under this Contract, for all state agencies in the Executive 
Department, including all executive offices, boards, commissions, agencies, departments, 
divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now existing and hereafter established, the 
Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, and comply with the contracting agency's 
Information Security Program (ISP) and any pertinent security guidelines, standards, and 
policies; (2) comply with all or the Commonwealth or Massachusetts Information 
Technology Division's ·security Policies") (3) communicate and enforce the contracting 
agency's ISP and such Security Policies against all employees (whether such employees 
are direct or contracted) and subcontractors; (4) implement and maintain any other 
reasonable appropriate security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal 
information to which the Contractor is given access by the contracting agency from the 
unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, disclosure or loss; (5) be responsible 
for the full or partial breach or any of these terms by its employees (whether such 
employees are direct or contracted) or subcontractors during or after the term of this 
Contract, and any breach of these terms may be regarded as a material breach of this 
Contract; (6) in the event of any unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, 
disclosure or loss or the personal information (collectively referred to as the 'unauthorized 
use"): (a) immediately notify the contracting agency ii the Contractor becomes aware of the 
unauthorized use; (b) provide full cooperation and access to information necessary for the 
contracting agency to determine the scope of the unauthorized use; and (c) provide full 
cooperation and access to information necessary for the contracting agency and the 
Contractor to fulfill any notification requirements. Breach of these terms may be regarded 
as a material breach of this Contract, such that the Commonwealth and MassDOT may 
exercise any and all contractual rights and remedies, including without limitation 
indemnification under Section 11 of MassDOT's Terms and Conditions, withholding of 
payments, Contract suspension, or termination. In addition, the Contractor may be subject 
to applicable statutory or regulatory penalties, including and without limitation, those 
imposed pursuant to G.L. c. 93H and under G.L. c. 214. § 38 for violations under M.G.L c. 
66A. 
Executive Orders 523. 524 and 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Regarding Non
Discrimination, Diversity, Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action which supersedes 
Executive Order 4 78). Executive Order 524 (Establishing the Massachusetts Supplier 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). Executive Order 523 
(Establishing the Massachusetts Small Business Purchasing Program.) All programs, 
activities, and services provided, performed, licensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
contracted for by the state shall be conducted without unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, age, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, 
religion, creed, ancestry, national origin, disability, veteran's status (including Vietnam-era 
veterans), or background. The Contractor and any subcontractors may not engage in 
discriminatory employment practices; and the Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations governing lair labor and 
employment practices; and the Contractor commits to purchase supplies and services from 
certified minority or women-owned businesses, small businesses, or businesses owned by 
socially or economically disadvantaged persons or persons with disabilities. These 
provisions shall be enforced through the contracting agency, OSD, and/or the 
Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination. Any breach shall be regarded as a 
material breach of the contract that may subject the contractor to appropriate sanctions. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 5 of 5 



Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Ayer 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: VC6000191709 

Issued May 
2004 

~ 

• . 
. . 

INSTRUCTIONS: Any Contractor (other than a sole-proprietor or an individual contractor) must provide a 
listing of individuals who are authorized as legal representatives of the Contractor who can sign contracts and 
other legally binding documents related to the contract on the Contractor's behalf hi addition to this listing, any 
state department may require additional proof of authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Contractor, or proof 
of authenticity of signature (a notarized signature that the Department can use to verify that the signature and 
date that appear on the Contract or other legal document was actually made by the Contractor's authorized 
signatory, and not by a representative, designee or other individual.) 

NOTICE: Acceptance of any payment under a Contract or Grant shall operate as a waiver of any defense by 
the Contractor challenging the existence of a valid Contract due to an alleged lack of actual authority to 
execute the document by the signatory. 

For privacy purposes DO NOT ATTACH any documentation containing personal information, such as bank 
account numbers, social security numbers, driver's licenses, home addresses, social security cards or any other 
personally identifiable information that you do not want released as part of a public record. The Commonwealth 
reserves the right to publish the names and titles of authorized signatories of contractors . 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME 
. 

TITLE 

. . .. 

. . . 

.. 

. 

I ceitify that I am the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fiscal Officer, Corporate Clerk or Legal Counsel 
for the Contractor and as an authorized officer of the Contractor I ce1tify that the names of the individuals 
identified on this listing are cuJTent as of the date of execution below and that these individuals are authorized to 
sign contracts and other legally binding documents related to contracts with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts on behalf of the Contractor. · I understand and agree that the Contractor has a duty to ensure that 
this listing is immediately updated and communicated to any state depmtment with which the Contractor does 
business whenever the authorized signatories above retire, are otherwise terminated from the Contractor's 
employ, have their responsibilities changed resulting in their no longer being authorized to sign contracts with 
the Commonwealth or whenever new signatories m·e designated. 

Date: 
Signature 

Title: Telephone: 

Fax: Email: 

[Listing can not be accepted without all of this information completed.] 
A copy of this listing must be attached to the "record copy" of a contract filed with the department. 

Sensitivity level - low 



Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Ayer 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: VC6000191709 

PROOF OF AUTHENTICATION OF SIGNATURE 

It is a requirement of MassDOT to obtain authentication of signatures 
for all signatories listed on the attached Contractor Authorized Listing 

Issued May 
2004 

• 
This Section MUST be completed by the Contractor Authorized Signatory in presence of notary. 

Signatory's full legal name (print or type): 

Title: 

:X.~--------------------
S ignature as it will appear on contract or other document (Complete only in presence of notary): 

AUTHENTICATED BY NOTARY OR CORPORATE CLERK (PICK ONLY ONE) AS FOLLOWS: 

I, (NOTARY) as a notary public certify that I witnessed the signature of the 
aforementioned signatory above and I verified the individual's identity on this date: 

___________ ,20 __ _ 

My commission expires on: 
AFFIX NOTARY SEAL 

I, (CORPORA TE CLERK) certify that I witnessed the signature of the 
aforementioned signatory above, that I verified the individual's identity and confinn the individual's authority as an 
authorized signatory for the Contractor on this date: 

----------' 20 __ _ 

AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL 

Sensitivity level - low 



Dear Selectmen of t11e Town of Ayer and Members of the Ayer Cultural Council 

I heard there was a recent vacancy for t11e Ayer Cultural Corn1cil tlrnl must be fiJled to continue t11e commiltee's work 
pertaining lo currcul ;md future community eve11ts. I am interested in joining this commillce lo assist. in planning c01mnu11ily 
cve11ts for people of all ages. I don't know if it is allowed as a member of the committee, bul perhaps apply for a gT<mt myself 
al some point. 

I have lived in Ayer for over 16 years. Ayer felt like home right away when I moved here because there arc so many 
similarities to Maynard iii which I grew up and my mother still lives i.i1 our family home to this day. Over the years, I have 
enjoyed and benefited from so many of Ayer's community event~ . 

I have a Master's Degree in Education: Creative Arts in Learning from Lesley University. 
In August 2016, I rel.ired from Middlesex Community College as a full-lime Education Prokssor with over 21 yc<u-s of 
teachffig. I <un st.ill tcachmg some 01tlll1e early childhood education courses and doing ot11er work projects. H aving my adult 
students (whom many were and are current or future teachers) p<trt.icipate in integralcd hands-on active experiences in my 
classes has been an essential part i.i1 coustructing thei.i- educational knowledge. Even in tJ1e online course, I am presently 
leaching, one assig11ment requires t11e students to create hands-on games for children 011 topics such as the USDA food 
plate, stranger danger; keeping safe from poisonous vegetation; protecling eyes and e<u·s from h<mn, clc. 

In addition to my work al MCC, I have developed <md presented work.shops lo child care professionals, p;u·ents, and 
children on early childhood education and creative activities as well as designed and taught creative cuts work.shops for adults 
from dysfunctional families to encomage scff-cxprcssion, esteem, and personal growth. Some of my favorite memories <rrc 
pla.i11lli1g cu1d mlcract.ing witl1 children (from toddlers to teens) doing activities i.i1 mcu1y diff crent early childhood programs 
over a spcu1 of 15 years. Types of activities include music, drama, science, matl1, creative movement, a.it, gcuncs, anti-bias 
curriculum ;md more . I a.in always intrigued and emotionally inspired by each individual's uniqueness <md creativity when 
part.icipat.ing in individual or group activities. 

Starting from tak.llig guilar cu1d piano lessons as a child, I have cont.inually been involved wit11 the arts. Participating in t11e 
arts is like therapy lo me which fills me wit11 posit.ive energy. Smee August, I have had much more time to create arl and 
partake of local community's cultural events such as recent happenings at Ayer Library, Groton Cow1cil on Aging wd Arts 
Nashoba. One of my personal goals of leaving full-time leaching was to explore new cultural opportrnut.ics and create my 
own cutistic projects to explore my own abilities wd skills in a deeper way. 

A few years ago, Stephen Quinn (a close friend <ITTd a.ii Ayer Cultural Council cmmnillcc member) and I repainted tl1e sign 
for tl1e Nashoba Valley Townhouse Condominiums on Hcu-vard Road at om expense. (Before and after photos below.) 
Unfortrn1ately lasl fall, someone drove his/her car into the sign and broke it. 

I hope lo become a committee member of the Ayer Cultural Council. 
Tha.i1k you for your Li.inc a.i1d assistance! 

Sincerely, 
Samii~ 
Sandi Regan 



Law Office of Thomas A. Gibbons, PC. 
Thomas A. Gibbons, Esq. 
12ibbo11sf1i11gibbonslaw.com 
Licensed to practice in MA & NH 
GENERAL FAX: 978-772-0802 

\\WW t!?ibbonsla\ .... com 

2 1 Park Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Telephone: 978-772-2284 

April 14, 2017 

VIA IN HAND ~ VIA IN HAND 

~ ~ ~ ~ WJ ~ 'r}oard of Assessors Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Sfreet 

APR I ~ 20f7 11V;o~ of Ayer 
I Mam Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

VIA IN HAND 

Conservation Commission 
Town of Ayer 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
9414 7118 9956 4150 1832 33 

Department of Conservation and Recreation 
Leo Roy, Commissioner 
Attn: State Forester 
25 1 Causeway Street, Suite 90 
Boston, MA 02114 

Ayer, MA 01432 

VIA IN HAND 

Planning Board 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tracey 13. Harding, Esq. 
thHr<l inet@tgibbonslaw.com 

Licensed to practice in J\llA 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONVERT TO SOLAR ENERGY FACILITY USE 
PURSUANT TO MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 61 

Dear Honorable Board Members: 

Please be advised that this office represents Calvin E. Moore, Trustee of the Cowfield 
Realty Trust II, under a declaration of trust dated October 26, 2014, said trust being recorded with 
the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds at Book 64526, Page 571. This letter is to serve as Notice 
that Calvin E. Moore, Trnstee of the Cowfield Realty Trust II, of39 Main Street, Suite 204, Ayer, 
Massachusetts and who can be reached through the care of the Law Office of Thomas A. Gibbons, 
P.C. at (978) 772-2284, intends to convert for solar energy facility use a parcel shown on Town of 
Ayer Assessor's Map 4, Parcel 39, which is a portion of the property described in a deed to Calvin 
E. Moore, Trnstee of Cowfield Really Trnst II, which deed is recorded with the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 64527, Page 249. 



Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of "Exhibit Plan Chap. 61 Lands Ayer Solar II 
Project Ayer, MA Prepared For: Cowfield Realty Trust II, 39 Main Stree~ Suite 204 Ayer, MA 
01432 Date: April 10, 2017." Ibis plan specifically outlines the entire 10.85 acre parcel and the 
8.35 acres that is currently classified as Chapter 61 and the 2.50 acres that is exempt from Chapter 
61. As you can see from the attached plan, the areas that are currently classified as Chapter 61 are 
located on both sides of the area that is devoted to the New England Power Company use. The 
entire parcel of land will be removed from Chapter 61. 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 61, Section 8, the Town of Ayer has the 
option of purchasing ''the land at full and fair market value to be determined by an in1partial 
appraisal performed by a certified appraiser hired at the expense of the municipality or its assignee, 
the original appraisal to be completed and delivered to the landowner within 30 days" from the 
date of the mailing of this Notice. Calvin E. Moore, Trustee, respectfully requests that if the To-wn 
of Ayer, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, decides that it will not exercise its option, 
and that decision is made prior to the expiration of the thirty (30) day appraisal period, that it please 
notify Attorney Thomas A. Gibbons of said decision so that the Trust may complete the conversion 
in a more expeditious fashion. 

If you have any questions or conce1ns regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at the above address and phone number. 

TAG/tbh 
Enclosure 

Thomas A. Gibbons, Esquire 



-$ 

1],1 
l]'i 



 

Page 1 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2017 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

 
Wednesday May 3, 2017 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
 

Present: Gary J. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hillman, Vice – Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

 
Call to Order:  G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance:  BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda:  R. Pontbriand stated that the original agenda has been amended to include 
an item #3 “Vote to authorize BAN Issue and Refunded Bond Issue” under his report.   

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the agenda, as 
amended.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Review of Warrants:  G. Luca stated that he signed the following warrants on behalf of the BOS:  

• 2017-04-25 17-21 Payroll   $318,836.83 
• 2017-04-28 17-21B Payroll   $683.38 
• 2017-05-02 17-20 Account Payable  $404,134.07 

Announcements:  G. Luca made the following announcements: 

• Town Meeting is Monday May 8, 2017 at 7:00 PM at the Ayer Shirley Regional High School 
• “Friends of Ayer Dog Park” is hosting a Meet and Greet on May 7th from 10a to 12p at Pirone Park.   

Public Input:  Mr. Don Osmer, 1 Mulberry Circle spoke about the persistent bad odors coming from the 
Nasoya plant on Westford Road.  R. Pontbriand stated that the Board of Health has issued corrective orders 
and that the DPW Superintendent will be meeting with company representatives to discuss the ongoing 
issues.   

Town Clerk, Treasurer, and Collector Susan Copeland:  Appointment of Assistant Tax Collector – Ms. Susan 
Copeland introduced Ms. Christina Roberts, her recommended candidate for the position of Assistant Tax 
Collector.  Ms. Roberts is currently a collections clerk in the Town of Lunenburg.   

Motion: A was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Ms. Christina Roberts to the 
position of Assistant Tax Collector effective May 22, 2017 pending successful CORI check with the rate of 
$21.94/hour in accordance with the AFSCME 93 Town Hall Clerical Union Contract.  Motion passed 3-0. 



 

Page 2 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2017 

 

DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel:  Approval of Town Counsel Consent Re: Groton Inter-Municipal Agreement – 
R. Pontbriand and M. Wetzel presented a memo from Town Counsel relative to the Inter-Municipal 
Agreement between the Towns of Ayer and Groton for a sewer connection.  Both towns are represented by 
KP Law, therefore both Towns are being asked to sign a Multiple Representation Disclosure. 

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to authorize the multiple 
representation disclosure from KP Law.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Town of Groton Sewer Connection Inter-Municipal Agreement – M. Wetzel explained that the Town of Groton 
received a MassWorks grant to install a sewer from the Four Corners area connecting to the Ayer sewer 
Sytstem on Westford Road at Nemco Way.  Both Towns have been working to come to an agreement on the 
IMA, pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding signed by both Ayer and Groton in 2015.  M. Wetzel 
then detailed the terms of the agreement, already approved by the Town of Groton, pending Town Counsel 
approval. 

C. Hillman asked when the construction will start.  M. Wetzel reported that a pre-construction meeting is 
scheduled for May 8, 2017.   

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to execute the Inter-municipal 
Agreement pending Town Counsel review and approval.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Proposed PAYT Trash Bag Fees – M. Wetzel presented his recommendations for the FY’ 18 Transfer Station 
Fees.  He is requesting a .50 increase on Pay As You Throw bags and an increase of $10 on the Annual 
Permits and Senior Citizen Permit making them $90 and $60 respectively.   

J. Livingston asked when the last time the permit rates were increased.  M. Wetzel said they were last raised in 
FY’ 13.   

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the rates as 
recommended by the DPW Superintendent (PAYT bags increase of .50 and increasing the Annual and Senior 
Citizen rates to $90 and $60 respectively) for FY’ 18.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Wastewater Reserve Fund Transfer – M. Wetzel stated that based on a budget projection through the end of the 
year, the Wastewater Enterprise fund looks tight and he is requesting a RFT in the amount of $20,000.  He 
explained that the DPW has had some unexpected costs over the past year (replacing pumps, replacing large 
check valve at the Main Station, and boiler and electrical repairs throughout the system).   

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the RFT in the 
Wastewater Enterprise account 61447 in the amount of $20,000 with signature by the Chair.  Motion passed 
3-0. 

Ayer YouthWorks Program – W. Wetzel and Mr. Mark Hillier from Central Ave. Compassionate Care spoke 
about the newly created Ayer YouthWorks Program funded by Central Ave. Compassionate Care.  Mr. John 
Hillier is financing the program with a $26,000 donation.  The Ayer YouthWorks program is to serve as a 
young person’s first job experience and exposure to the world of work and job responsibilities.  Teens will 
work on supervised public works related jobs throughout the town for a 2-4 week period during the summer.   



 

Page 3 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2017 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to accept the donation of $26,000 
from Central Ave. Compassionate Care and to approve the Ayer YouthWorks Program.  Motion passed 3-
0. 

C. Hillman informed M. Wetzel that the solar speed limit sign on Sandy Pond Road is not working.  M. 
Wetzel stated that he will submit a work order. 

Town Administrator’s Report:  Administrative Update – R. Pontbriand stated that the administration is 
finalizing the budget and making final preparations for Town Meeting.  He also thanked those employees and 
volunteers who participated in the Annual Cleanup day.  Mr. Pontbriand also reported that the Town 
received an AA+ bond rating from Standard and Poors; he thanked all those involved in keeping the Town’s 
finances strong.   

Appointments – R. Pontbriand is seeking the reappointment of Veteran’s Agent Mike Detillion to a term to 
expire on March 31, 2018.   

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to reappoint Mr. Mike Detillion at 
the Town of Ayer Veteran’s Agent for a one year term to expire March 31, 2018.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Vote to authorize BAN Issue and Refunded Bond Issue – L. Gabree and S. Copeland presented the Bond 
Anticipation Note for refinancing of a 2002 bond issues.  This refunded bond issue will save the Town 
$480,000 over the life of the bond.  She stated that the Town was able to obtain very favorable interest rates.   

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman stating the following:  I, the Clerk of the 
Board of Selectmen of the Town of Ayer, Massachusetts (the “Town”), certify that at a meeting of the board held May 
2, 2017, of which meeting all members of the board were duly notified and at which a quorum was present, the 
following votes were unanimously passed, all of which appear upon the official record of the board in my custody: 

Voted that in order to reduce interest costs, the Treasurer is authorized to issue refunding bonds, at one time or from 
time to time, pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 21A of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, to 
refund all of the Town’s (i) $6,305,000 General Obligation Municipal Purpose Loan of 2002 Bonds dated April 1, 2002 
maturing on April 1 in the years 2018 through 2021 (inclusive), and (ii) $13,802,000 General Obligation Municipal 
Purpose Loan of 2004 Bonds dated June 15, 2004 maturing on June 15 in the years 2018 through 2024 (inclusive) 
(collectively, the “Refunded Bonds”) and that the proceeds of any refunding bonds issued pursuant to this vote shall be 
used to pay the principal and interest on the Refunded Bonds and costs of issuance of the refunding bonds. 

Voted that the sale of the $4,810,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds of the Town dated May 11, 2017 (the 
“Bonds”), to Raymond James & Associates, Inc. at the price of $5,206,488.41 and accrued interest is hereby approved 
and confirmed.  The Bonds shall be payable on April 1 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear interest at the 
respective rates, as follows: 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
2018 $900,000 4.00% 2022 $595,000 4.00% 
2019 885,000 4.00 2023 370,000 4.00 
2020 865,000 4.00 2024 355,000 4.00 
2021 840,000 4.00     4.00 



 

Page 4 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2017 

Further Voted:  to approve the sale of a $2,524,000 1.50 percent General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note of the 
Town dated May 11, 2017, and payable November 17, 2017 (the “Note”), to Eastern Bank at par and accrued interest 
plus a premium of $3,938.28. 

Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, the preparation and distribution of a 
Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated April 21, 2017, and a final Official Statement dated April 27, 
2017 (the “Official Statement”), each in such form as may be approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are 
ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted. 

Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Notes, the preparation and distribution of a 
Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated April 21, 2017, and a final Official Statement dated April 27, 
2017, each in such form as may be approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved 
and adopted. 

Further Voted:  to authorize the execution and delivery of a Refunding Escrow Agreement to be dated May 11, 2017, 
between the Town and U.S. Bank National Association, as Escrow Agent. 

Further Voted:  that the Town Treasurer and the Board of Selectmen be, and hereby are, authorized to execute and 
deliver continuing and Significant events disclosure undertakings in compliance with SEC Rule 15c2-12 in such forms as 
may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which undertakings shall be incorporated by reference in the Bonds and 
Notes, as applicable, for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds and Notes from time to time. 

Further Voted:  that we authorize and direct the Treasurer to establish post issuance federal tax compliance procedures 
in such form as the Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are currently in place, to review 
and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain the tax-exempt status of the Bonds and Notes. 

Further Voted:  that each member of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the Town Treasurer be and hereby 
are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and execute and deliver such certificates, receipts or other documents as 
may be determined by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions of the 
foregoing votes. 

I further certify that the votes were taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was taken by secret ballot, that a 
notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting (which agenda included the adoption of the above votes) 
was filed with the Town Clerk and a copy thereof posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in 
or on the municipal building that the office of the Town Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance with an 
alternative method of notice prescribed or approved by the Attorney General as set forth in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at 
least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, prior to the time of the meeting and remained so 
posted at the time of the meeting, that no deliberations or decision in connection with the sale of the Bonds or the 
Notes were taken in executive session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25, as amended.  Motion passed 3-0. 

New Business/Selectmen’s Questions:  C. Hillman stated that he would like a quarterly update on all 
Town Meeting warrant articles because he is constantly asked by those in the community.  R. Pontbriand 
stated that it could be done in the future.   

Approval of Meeting Minutes:   

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of April 18, 2017.  Motion passed 3-0. 

Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen:  G. Luca nominated C. Hillman as Chair; J. Livingston as Vice-
Chair and himself as Clerk.  All members accepted the nominations.   



 

Page 5 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2017 

Motion:  A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to reorganize the Board of 
Selectmen.  Motion Passed 3-0. 

Executive Session Pursuant to G.L. c.30A, sec.21(a):  A motion was made at  8:32 PM by G. Luca and 
seconded by J. Livingston to enter into Executive Session pursuant to MGL c.30A, sec. 21(a) Exemption #2 
(Non-Union Personnel) Council on Aging Executive Director Contract and to adjourn from Executive 
Session.  G. Luca further stated that to discuss these in open session would be detrimental to the Town’s 
negotiating strategy.  By Roll Call Vote:  G. Luca, aye; C. Hillman, aye; J. Livingston, aye.  Motion passed 
by Roll Call Vote 3-0. 

 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: __________________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature Indicating Approval: ____________________________________________________ 




